
We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
1 

COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA  
Casper City Council  
City Hall, Council Chambers 
Tuesday, April 4, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 

 
COUNCIL POLICY 

PUBLIC STATEMENTS 
 

I. Members of the Public Wishing to Speak to an Item Already on the Agenda, Other Than a 
Public Hearing, or Second or Third Reading Ordinance, Must Submit a Request to the City 
Clerk’s Office by 12:00 Noon on the Monday Immediately Preceding the Council Meeting, or 
May Speak During the Communications from Persons Present. 

II. When Speaking to the City Council Please: 
• Clearly State Your Name  
• Direct all questions/comments to the Mayor and only the Mayor. 
• No personal attacks on staff or Council. 
• Speak to the City Council with Civility and Decorum 

III. The City Council Will Not Respond to Any Comments or Questions Concerning 
Personnel Matters. Any Such Comments or Questions Will be Handled by the Appropriate 
Persons. Public Hearing Comments and Presentations Will be Limited to Five Minutes or 
Less per Person, nor Will Time Extensions be Permitted. No Duplication of Speakers will 
be Allowed. 
 

IV. Questions Posed by Speakers May, or May Not be Responded to by Councilors. 
 
V. Willful Disruption of, or the Breach of the Peace at, a Council Meeting may Result in the 

Removal of any Such Individuals or Groups from the Council Chambers. 
 

(These Guidelines Are Also Posted at the Podium in the Council Chambers) 
 

*Please silence cell phones during the City Council meeting. * 
 

Entrance to the meetings is the east door off David Street. Public input via email 
is encouraged: CouncilComments@casperwy.gov 

AGENDA 

1. ROLL CALL 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

3. APPROVAL OF COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

A. Consideration of Minutes of the March 7, 2023 Regular Council Meeting, As Published 
in the Casper Star-Tribune on March 26, 2023. 

1

mailto:CouncilComments@casperwy.gov


We are CASPER
Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 

2 

B. Consideration of Minutes of the March 7, 2023 Executive Session.

C. Consideration of Minutes of the March 21, 2023 Regular Council Meeting, As
Published in the Casper Star-Tribune on March 29, 2023.

D. Consideration of Minutes of the March 21, 2023 Executive Session.

4. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS

5. COMMUNICATIONS

A. From Persons Present

6. ESTABLISH PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. Consent

1. Establish April 18, 2023 as the Public Hearing Date for Consideration of:

a. A Resolution Authorizing a Real Estate Purchase Agreement Between Natrona
County, Wyoming and the City of Casper, Wyoming Regarding the City's Sale of
8 Acres, More or Less, of Property Located at the Northeast Corner of East 12th
Street and Conwell Street.

b. An Ordinance to Create Local Assessment District 159 – Westridge
Improvements.

c. An Ordinance Approving a Zone Change of Lot 1, Majestic Mountain Addition,
from PH (Park Historic) to C-2 (General Business).

d. An Ordinance Approving the Highland Park Tennis Complex Addition, and the
Associated Subdivision Agreement.

e. An Ordinance Approving a Plat, Subdivision Agreement, and Zone Change for the
Lukasiewicz Subdivision in the City of Casper, Wyoming.

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. Ordinance

1. Approving Amendments to the Liquor License Code Sections, 5.08.150 and
5.08.390.

8. RESOLUTIONS

A. Consent

1. Authorizing an Agreement with Sheet Metal Specialties, Inc. for the Waste Water
Collections Building HVAC Upgrades, Project No. 22-039.

2



We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
3 

2. Authorize Change Order No. 4 to the Agreement with Insituform Technologies, 
LLC, for the North Platte Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation, Project No. 20-015. 

3. Authorizing the Acceptance of the 2022 BJA Edward Byrne Memorial Justice 
Assistance Grant and a Memorandum of Understanding Between the City of Casper 
and Natrona County Regarding the Distribution and Expenditure of the Grant Funds.  

4. Authorizing a Contract for Professional Services between the City of Casper and 
Motorola Solutions, Inc. to Create a Citizen Engagement Portal for the Casper 
Police Department.  

5. Authorizing Amendment No. 1 to the Contract for Professional Services Between 
the City of Casper and Felsburg, Holt, & Ullevig, Inc. 

9. MINUTE ACTION 

A. Consent 

1. Authorizing the Purchase of Two (2) New Two-Ton 4x4 Crew Cab with Dual Rear 
Wheel Cab and Chassis for Use by the Casper Fire EMS Department. 

2. Authorizing the Purchase One (1) New Half-Ton 4x4 Super Cab Pickup Truck with 
6.5' Bed for Use by the Buildings and Structures Division of the Parks, Recreation, and 
Public Facilities Department. 

3. Authorize the Purchase of One (1) New Front-End Wheel Loader for Use by the 
Solid Waste Division of the Public Services Department. 

4. Authorizing the Purchase of One (1) New Fourteen-Foot Dump Trailer for Use by 
the Parks Division of the Parks, Recreation, and Public Facilities Department. 

10. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY MEMBERS OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL 

11. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION – LITIGATION & PERSONNEL 

12. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 

Upcoming Council Meetings 

Regular Council Meetings 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, April 18, 2023 – Council Chambers 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, May 2, 2023 – Council Chambers 
 
Work Sessions 
4:00 p.m. Tuesday, April 11, 2023– Council Meeting Room 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, April 25, 2023 – Council Meeting Room 
 

3



We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
4 

 
ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 

FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 

 

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



City of Casper - Bills and Claims for April 04, 2023

0970 CED
0970 CED Traffic Control $46.93Light bulb for 2nd & Jefferson pole

$46.930970 CED - Total For Traffic Control

$46.930970 CED - ALL DEPARTMENTS

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS
2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Capital Projects Fund $123.43Irrigation wire for baseline irrigation controll

$123.432530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Capital Projects Fund

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $21.46Pin flags for Locates

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $79.77Irrigation repair Bryan Stock Trail

$101.232530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$224.662530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

3540 - SUN COUNTRY D
3540 - SUN COUNTRY D Aquatics - Operations $229.36Freight

$229.363540 - SUN COUNTRY D - Total For Aquatics - Operations

$229.363540 - SUN COUNTRY D - ALL DEPARTMENTS

6H GROUP LLC
6H GROUP LLC Police Administration $115.60Dog Food

$115.606H GROUP LLC - Total For Police Administration

$115.606H GROUP LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC
71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $153.00EZ Street-Bulk

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $444.00EZ Street-Bulk

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $1,527.00EZ Street-Bulk

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $300.00EZ Street-Bulk

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $228.00EZ Street-Bulk

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $247.50EZ Street-Bulk

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:38 AM Page 1 of 73

23



71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $220.50EZ Street-Bulk

$3,120.0071 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Streets

$3,120.0071 CONSTRUCTION, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING,
A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $23.51Postage / mailing service

$23.51A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Customer Service $977.94Postage / mailing service

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Customer Service $30.00Postage / mailing service

$1,007.94A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Customer Service

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Municipal Court $618.00Postage / mailing service

$618.00A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Municipal Court

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Refuse - Residential $4.14Postage / mailing service

$4.14A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Refuse - Residential

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Traffic Control $122.83Postage for MMU tester re-certification

$122.83A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Traffic Control

$1,776.42A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ACTION GLASS INC
ACTION GLASS INC Public Transit - Operations $1,250.00Labor/Paint/Installation of Steel Reinforcem

$1,250.00ACTION GLASS INC - Total For Public Transit - Operations

$1,250.00ACTION GLASS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AIR INNOVATIONS
AIR INNOVATIONS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $847.50SERVICE CALL OUT TO REPAIR HEATERS TRK 

$847.50AIR INNOVATIONS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

AIR INNOVATIONS Fire-EMS Operations $232.50Remove / replace heat ignitor

$232.50AIR INNOVATIONS - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$1,080.00AIR INNOVATIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AIRGAS USA LLC
AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $324.80

$324.80AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:38 AM Page 2 of 73

24



AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Diversion & Special $2,147.36SAFETY EQUIP & SUPPLIES FOR PROCESSING 

AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Diversion & Special $258.60SAFETY /WORK GLOVES FOR SW

AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Diversion & Special $7.50SAFETY GLOVE CLIP HOLDER SW CREW

$2,413.46AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

AIRGAS USA LLC Refuse - Residential $866.76Gloves & safety glasses for drivers

$866.76AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Refuse - Residential

$3,605.02AIRGAS USA LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALBERTSONS #0060
ALBERTSONS #0060 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $29.99WORKING LUNCH BALER AND SPECIALWAST

ALBERTSONS #0060 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $17.96SUPPLIES FOR RETIREMENT

$47.95ALBERTSONS #0060 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$47.95ALBERTSONS #0060 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALBERTSONS #0062
ALBERTSONS #0062 Risk Management $12.77GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS Risk Win

$12.77ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Risk Management

$12.77ALBERTSONS #0062 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALL AMERICAN GASKET
ALL AMERICAN GASKET Water Meters $319.60LEATHER METER COUPLING GASKET- METER 

$319.60ALL AMERICAN GASKET - Total For Water Meters

$319.60ALL AMERICAN GASKET - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALL OUT FIRE EXTINGU
ALL OUT FIRE EXTINGU Golf - Operations $345.00Yearly fire extinguisher inspection

$345.00ALL OUT FIRE EXTINGU - Total For Golf - Operations

ALL OUT FIRE EXTINGU Water Tanks $60.00RECHARGE 265 FIRE EXT.- OTHER MATERIALS

$60.00ALL OUT FIRE EXTINGU - Total For Water Tanks

$405.00ALL OUT FIRE EXTINGU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:38 AM Page 3 of 73

25



ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT Refuse - Residential $1,170.00YEARLY Fire Extinguisher Inspection ALL TRKS

$1,170.00ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT - Total For Refuse - Residential

$1,170.00ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALSCO
ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $58.82Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill ($4.37)Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $63.19Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $99.98Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $99.98Professional Laundry Services

$317.60ALSCO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $162.40Laundry service

ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $119.65Laundry service

ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $119.65Laundry service

$401.70ALSCO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

ALSCO Refuse - Residential $90.72Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Refuse - Residential $83.58Professional Laundry Services

$174.30ALSCO - Total For Refuse - Residential

ALSCO Regional Water Operations $41.41Professional Laundry Services

$41.41ALSCO - Total For Regional Water Operations

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $44.18Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $44.18Professional Laundry Services

$88.36ALSCO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

ALSCO WWTP Operations $150.58Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO WWTP Operations $150.58Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO WWTP Operations $150.58Professional Laundry Services

$451.74ALSCO - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,475.11ALSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALTITUDE VETERINARY
ALTITUDE VETERINARY Metro Animal Control $367.10Veterinary services

$367.10ALTITUDE VETERINARY - Total For Metro Animal Control

$367.10ALTITUDE VETERINARY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:38 AM Page 4 of 73

26



AMAZON.COM H558X7Q32
AMAZON.COM H558X7Q32 Balefill - Diversion & Special $43.99OFFICE SUPLIES FOR SPECIAL WASTE

$43.99AMAZON.COM H558X7Q32 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$43.99AMAZON.COM H558X7Q32 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM H74IL9TQ1
AMAZON.COM H74IL9TQ1 Public Transit - CARES Act $36.49BOOK STORES

$36.49AMAZON.COM H74IL9TQ1 - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

$36.49AMAZON.COM H74IL9TQ1 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM HC3P39WW0
AMAZON.COM HC3P39WW Water Distribution $114.43HYDRAULIC CYLINDER JACK- OTHER MATERI

$114.43AMAZON.COM HC3P39WW0 - Total For Water Distribution

$114.43AMAZON.COM HC3P39WW0 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM HC63B87X2
AMAZON.COM HC63B87X2 Public Transit - CARES Act $146.00BOOK STORES

$146.00AMAZON.COM HC63B87X2 - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

$146.00AMAZON.COM HC63B87X2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM HC6M791U0
AMAZON.COM HC6M791U0 Aquatics - Operations $31.08Life Ring Rope

$31.08AMAZON.COM HC6M791U0 - Total For Aquatics - Operations

AMAZON.COM HC6M791U0 Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Ope $31.08Life Ring Rope

$31.08AMAZON.COM HC6M791U0 - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.

AMAZON.COM HC6M791U0 Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $46.62Life Ring Rope

$46.62AMAZON.COM HC6M791U0 - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.

AMAZON.COM HC6M791U0 Aquatics- Paradise Valley Ope $46.62Life Ring Rope

$46.62AMAZON.COM HC6M791U0 - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper

AMAZON.COM HC6M791U0 Aquatics- Washington Oper $31.08Life Ring Rope

$31.08AMAZON.COM HC6M791U0 - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:38 AM Page 5 of 73

27



$186.48AMAZON.COM HC6M791U0 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM HC8LQ7M90
AMAZON.COM HC8LQ7M90 Aquatics - Operations $109.48Life Rings

$109.48AMAZON.COM HC8LQ7M90 - Total For Aquatics - Operations

AMAZON.COM HC8LQ7M90 Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Ope $109.48Life Rings

$109.48AMAZON.COM HC8LQ7M90 - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.

AMAZON.COM HC8LQ7M90 Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $164.22Life Rings

$164.22AMAZON.COM HC8LQ7M90 - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.

AMAZON.COM HC8LQ7M90 Aquatics- Paradise Valley Ope $164.22Life Rings

$164.22AMAZON.COM HC8LQ7M90 - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper

AMAZON.COM HC8LQ7M90 Aquatics- Washington Oper $109.48Life Rings

$109.48AMAZON.COM HC8LQ7M90 - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper

$656.88AMAZON.COM HC8LQ7M90 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM HG4LG4K50
AMAZON.COM HG4LG4K50 Aquatics - Operations $143.05Eye Wash Station

$143.05AMAZON.COM HG4LG4K50 - Total For Aquatics - Operations

$143.05AMAZON.COM HG4LG4K50 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERICAN RED CROSS
AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics - Operations $123.00LGI Certifications

$123.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - Total For Aquatics - Operations

$123.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERIGAS - CASPER
AMERIGAS - CASPER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $301.41Propane for all forklifts on Solid Waste

AMERIGAS - CASPER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $161.00Propane for forklifts/solid waste

AMERIGAS - CASPER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $398.00Propane FOR ALL FORKLIFTS SOLID WASTE

$860.41AMERIGAS - CASPER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

AMERIGAS - CASPER WWTP Operations $3,184.17Propane

$3,184.17AMERIGAS - CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:38 AM Page 6 of 73

28



$4,044.58AMERIGAS - CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMZN Mktp US
AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $149.00Pool Test Reagent

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $9.96Rec Division Sticky Notes and Pens

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $39.80Eye Wash Covers

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $99.50Hand Stamps

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $274.99Receipt Paper

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $69.95TDS Testers

$643.20AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics - Operations

AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $68.78LIght covers for offices @ scalehouse

$68.78AMZN Mktp US - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Diversion & Special $209.99FOR COMPOST YARD

$209.99AMZN Mktp US - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

AMZN Mktp US Buildings & Structures Fund $232.99Repair supplies for Mike Sedar Pool - Amazo

AMZN Mktp US Buildings & Structures Fund $350.65Repair supplies for Mike Sedar Pool - Amazo

$583.64AMZN Mktp US - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

AMZN Mktp US Hogadon - Operations $32.98Groomer levels

$32.98AMZN Mktp US - Total For Hogadon - Operations

AMZN Mktp US Ice Arena - Operations $9.97Rec Division Sticky Notes and Pens

$9.97AMZN Mktp US - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

AMZN Mktp US Parks - Athletic Maint. $9.96Rec Division Sticky Notes and Pens

$9.96AMZN Mktp US - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

AMZN Mktp US Public Transit - CARES Act $29.99BOOK STORES

$29.99AMZN Mktp US - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Admin $22.99Rec Admin Large Paper Shredder Gear Oil

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Admin $9.97Rec Division Sticky Notes and Pens

$32.96AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Admin

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $9.97Rec Division Sticky Notes and Pens

$9.97AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Operations

AMZN Mktp US Refuse - Commercial $294.36Work Gloves for Drivers

$294.36AMZN Mktp US - Total For Refuse - Commercial

$1,925.80AMZN Mktp US - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:38 AM Page 7 of 73

29



ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMEN
ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMEN Metro Animal Shelter $324.90PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES R

$324.90ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMEN - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$324.90ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

APPLEBEES 8712022871
APPLEBEES 8712022871 WWTP Operations $62.06Meal expense for trip to SLIB meeting

$62.06APPLEBEES 8712022871 - Total For WWTP Operations

$62.06APPLEBEES 8712022871 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

APPLIED CONCEPTS
APPLIED CONCEPTS Property Insurance Fund $2,372.50327 replacement radar

$2,372.50APPLIED CONCEPTS - Total For Property Insurance Fund

$2,372.50APPLIED CONCEPTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ARDURRA GROUP INC
ARDURRA GROUP INC Metropolitan Planning Org $6,989.12Westwinds Extension and Land U

$6,989.12ARDURRA GROUP INC - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

$6,989.12ARDURRA GROUP INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ARROWHEAD HEATING &
ARROWHEAD HEATING & Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $179.75FILTER CHANGE IN EQUIP BLDG

ARROWHEAD HEATING & Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $180.00SCALEHOUSE AC/HEAT MAINT.

$359.75ARROWHEAD HEATING & - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$359.75ARROWHEAD HEATING & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AT & T CORP
AT & T CORP Police Investigations $175.00LEA Tracking / CR#: 23-007468

AT & T CORP Police Investigations $70.00LEA Tracking / CR#: 23-010539

$245.00AT & T CORP - Total For Police Investigations

AT & T CORP Water Distribution $524.92Acct #287290345044

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:38 AM Page 8 of 73

30



$524.92AT & T CORP - Total For Water Distribution

AT & T CORP Water Meters $235.84Acct #287290345044

$235.84AT & T CORP - Total For Water Meters

$1,005.76AT & T CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT
ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $101.24Office supplies of scalehouse

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $66.90Office supplies for scalehouse

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $260.87Office supplies for scale house

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $316.55Office supplies for scalehouse

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $427.11Office supplies of scalehouse

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $7.42Office supplies for scalehouse

$1,180.09ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Diversion & Special $104.85PRINTER CARTRIDGE FOR OFFICE PRINTER

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Diversion & Special $286.65Office supplies for special waste

$391.50ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Attorney $68.63Office supplies

$68.63ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Attorney

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Clerk $220.84COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER

$220.84ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Clerk

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Manager $5.00PAPER AND INK CARTRIDGE

$5.00ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Manager

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $22.15MOUSE PAD WITH GEL WRIST

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $13.87COFFEE CREAMER FILTERS

$36.02ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Customer Service

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Engineering $22.12Label maker tape for parking permits

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Engineering $140.35PAPER AND INK CARTRIDGE

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Engineering $34.32Break Room Supplies

$196.79ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Engineering

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $13.87COFFEE CREAMER FILTERS

$13.87ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Finance

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Health Insurance Fund $13.87COFFEE CREAMER FILTERS

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Health Insurance Fund $33.322 cases of printing paper

$47.19ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Health Insurance Fund

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $13.87COFFEE CREAMER FILTERS

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:38 AM Page 9 of 73

31



ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $10.002, 3-ring notebooks

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $33.332 cases of printing paper

$57.20ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Human Resources

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Metro Animal Shelter $92.85Office supplies

$92.85ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $29.26Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $27.73Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $647.28Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $541.10Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $1,082.20Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $519.62Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $13.49Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $532.34Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $74.70Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $2,203.25Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $28.30Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $47.88Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $150.43Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $1,298.39Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $31.72Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $246.21Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $499.90Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $49.99Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $492.42Office supplies

$8,516.21ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Administration

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Rec Center - Admin $50.00Rec Admin Office Panel

$50.00ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Rec Center - Admin

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Refuse - Commercial $72.52Office supplies for truck barn

$72.52ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Refuse - Commercial

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations $241.01Glue, Batteries, Binder Clips, Air Fresheners, 

$241.01ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Regional Water Operations

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Risk Management $33.332 cases of printing paper

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Risk Management $13.90COFFEE CREAMER FILTERS

$47.23ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Risk Management

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT River Volunteer Events $5.00PAPER AND INK CARTRIDGE

$5.00ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For River Volunteer Events

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:39 AM Page 10 of 73

32



ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Sewer Administration $7.50PAPER AND INK CARTRIDGE

$7.50ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Sewer Administration

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Water Administration $7.50PAPER AND INK CARTRIDGE

$7.50ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Water Administration

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT WWTP Operations $517.95Office supplies

$517.95ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For WWTP Operations

$11,774.90ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BAILEYS ACE HDWE
BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Baler Processing $27.96SAFETY PAINT FOR MAIN BLDG

$27.96BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $21.17dust proof baler parts

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $96.95REPLACEMENT RACHET STRAP & TOOLS

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $113.96REPLACEMENT HAND TOOLD/FLEXIGLASS

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $54.28AIR LINE HOSE BY BALER

$286.36BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $17.98Repair supplies for Rec Center - Baileys Ace

$17.98BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Capital Projects Fund $29.15Electrical parts for baseline controller installa

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Capital Projects Fund $8.98conduit bender pipe for baseline controller i

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Capital Projects Fund $4.78electrical parts for baseline controller installa

$42.91BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Capital Projects Fund

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Parks - Parks Maint. $3.99Nut Driver

$3.99BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Public Transit - CARES Act $49.89Vehicle supplies

$49.89BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Public Transit - Operations $39.99Classroom Heater Replacement Project for T

$39.99BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Public Transit - Operations

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Sewer Stormwater $30.17railing supplies

$30.17BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Sewer Stormwater

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Sewer Wastewater Collection $15.78office supplies

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Sewer Wastewater Collection $16.77replacement drill bits

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Sewer Wastewater Collection $8.5933-mile flushing well fittings

$41.14BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Weed & Pest Fund $11.99supplies

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:39 AM Page 11 of 73

33



$11.99BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$552.38BAILEYS ACE HDWE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BESTBUYCOM8067508688
BESTBUYCOM8067508688 City Council $11.99Batteries for Napier's iPad keyboard

$11.99BESTBUYCOM8067508688 - Total For City Council

$11.99BESTBUYCOM8067508688 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLACK HILLS ENERGY
BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics - Operations $11,285.72Acct #7584 6122 74

$11,285.72BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics - Operations

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Ope $111.00Acct #9723 1947 06

$111.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $82.00Acct #9723 1947 06

$82.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Paradise Valley Ope $82.00Acct #9723 1947 06

$82.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Washington Oper $82.00Acct #9723 1947 06

$82.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $11,699.59Acct #1919 8530 97

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $30.13closed BF gas system

$11,729.72BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Buildings & Structures Fund $605.74Acct #8545 6521 02

$605.74BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Casper Business Center $2,482.89Acct #4620 7426 21

$2,482.89BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Casper Business Center

BLACK HILLS ENERGY City Center Building $270.71Acct #8545 6521 02

$270.71BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For City Center Building

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fire-EMS Administration $874.36Acct #3267 4234 58

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fire-EMS Administration $6,199.18Acct #1783 9430 41

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fire-EMS Administration $5,817.91Acct #1783 9430 41

$12,891.45BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Golf - Operations $546.73Acct #6566 7661 30

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Golf - Operations $59.67Acct #1340 9824 25

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:39 AM Page 12 of 73

34



$606.40BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Golf - Operations

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ice Arena - Operations $2,215.79Acct #9570 6006 61

$2,215.79BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Marathon Building $1,701.68Acct #8545 6521 02

$1,701.68BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Marathon Building

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Metro Animal Shelter $1,770.33Acct #9630 2229 58

$1,770.33BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Miller St. Dormitory $324.49Acct #8545 6521 02

$324.49BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Miller St. Dormitory

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Parks - Athletic Maint. $254.64Acct #5655 3404 55

$254.64BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Public Transit - CARES Act $298.56Acct #3470 5680 29

$298.56BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Regional Water Operations $15,253.31Acct #7513 1659 94 - Natural Gas

$15,253.31BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Regional Water Operations

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Sewer Wastewater Collection $33.44Acct #6405 5357 61 lift station natural gas

$33.44BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Water Distribution $3,443.65Acct #0295 5402 18

$3,443.65BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Water Distribution

BLACK HILLS ENERGY WWTP Operations $11,183.81Acct #5541 2887 44

$11,183.81BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For WWTP Operations

$76,709.33BLACK HILLS ENERGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLAKEMAN PROPANE
BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $917.66Propane HEAT FOR EQUIPT BLGD

BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $954.42Propane HEAT FOR EQUIP BLDG

$1,872.08BLAKEMAN PROPANE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$1,872.08BLAKEMAN PROPANE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO
BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $12.12Pump repair supplies for Stuckenhoff - Bloed

$12.12BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Public Transit - Operations $41.36Classroom Heater Replacement Project for T

$41.36BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Public Transit - Operations

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:39 AM Page 13 of 73

35



BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Traffic Control $19.45Red head anchors for sign installs

$19.45BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Traffic Control

$72.93BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS O
BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS O Capital Projects Fund $14,372.751% #16 Funding Boys & Girls Cl

$14,372.75BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS O - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$14,372.75BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS O - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO
BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO City Clerk $14.66CREDIT CARD FEES FOR ENERGOV

$14.66BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For City Clerk

BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Community Development $14.68CREDIT CARD FEES FOR ENERGOV

$14.68BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For Community Development

BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Engineering $14.66CREDIT CARD FEES FOR ENERGOV

$14.66BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For Engineering

$44.00BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS
CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS Fleet Maintenance Fund $61.80Copier usage

$61.80CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$61.80CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CAROLINA CRISIS SOFT
CAROLINA CRISIS SOFT Police Grants Fund $510.00Victim assistance annual support

$510.00CAROLINA CRISIS SOFT - Total For Police Grants Fund

$510.00CAROLINA CRISIS SOFT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASELLE, INC.
CASELLE, INC. Customer Service $78.00Contract Support & Maintenance-4/01/23 to

CASELLE, INC. Customer Service $78.00Contract Support & Maintenance - 12/01 to 

$156.00CASELLE, INC. - Total For Customer Service

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:39 AM Page 14 of 73

36



$156.00CASELLE, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER ANIMAL MED CT
CASPER ANIMAL MED CT General Fund Revenue $666.63Accidentally charged veterinary services on c

$666.63CASPER ANIMAL MED CT - Total For General Fund Revenue

$666.63CASPER ANIMAL MED CT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER COLLEGE
CASPER COLLEGE Balefill - Baler Processing $2,940.00WELDING CLASS AT CASPER COLLEGE FOR 8 

$2,940.00CASPER COLLEGE - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$2,940.00CASPER COLLEGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE,
CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, City Council $56.92Notice of Public Hearing - Councilor name ch

$56.92CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For City Council

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Community Development $268.52Advertising - Request For Bids Weed Mowing

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Community Development $266.36Advertising - Public Service Opportunity

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Community Development $151.52Advertising - Planning & Zoning Notice

$686.40CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Community Development

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Information Services $77.08Advertising - Request For Proposal Blade Ser

$77.08CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Information Services

$820.40CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER TIN SHOP
CASPER TIN SHOP Public Safety Communication $270.00Server room heat/air repair

$270.00CASPER TIN SHOP - Total For Public Safety Communications

$270.00CASPER TIN SHOP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER TIRE
CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $45.00FLAT REPAIR TRK#2307 Commerical Frontloa

$45.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Commercial

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Recycling $65.00FLAT REPAIR TRK#2309 RECYCLE FRONTLOA

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:39 AM Page 15 of 73

37



CASPER TIRE Refuse - Recycling $100.00Flat repair TRK#2309 RECYCLE FRONTLOAD 2

$165.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$210.00CASPER TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER TIRE 0000705
CASPER TIRE 0000705 Fleet Maintenance Fund $592.0083266 4 tires

$592.00CASPER TIRE 0000705 - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$592.00CASPER TIRE 0000705 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER WINAIR SUPPLY
CASPER WINAIR SUPPLY Public Transit - Operations $1,525.75Classroom Heater Replacement Project for T

$1,525.75CASPER WINAIR SUPPLY - Total For Public Transit - Operations

$1,525.75CASPER WINAIR SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER WINNELSON CO
CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $10.27Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Winnels

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $41.70Plumbing repair supplies for Rec Center - Wi

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $42.12Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Winnels

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $30.16Repair supplies for Ice Arena - Winnelson

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $22.08Plumbing repair supplies for Rec Center - Wi

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $1,028.40Plumbing repair supplies for Baler Building - 

$1,174.73CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CASPER WINNELSON CO Sewer Wastewater Collection $24.9533-mile rd flushing well fittings

$24.95CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$1,199.68CASPER WINNELSON CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CBR KIOWARE
CBR KIOWARE Police Administration $96.00COMPUTER SOFTWARE STORES

$96.00CBR KIOWARE - Total For Police Administration

$96.00CBR KIOWARE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:39 AM Page 16 of 73

38



CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES Fleet Maintenance Fund $5,610.97230076 Equipment repair

$5,610.97CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$5,610.97CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK Aquatics - Operations $27.82Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$27.82CENTURYLINK - Total For Aquatics - Operations

CENTURYLINK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $81.57Acct #307-265-4035 606B

CENTURYLINK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $89.48Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$171.05CENTURYLINK - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

CENTURYLINK Buildings & Structures Fund $16.83Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$16.83CENTURYLINK - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CENTURYLINK Casper Business Center $56.33Acct #307-577-0851 168B

$56.33CENTURYLINK - Total For Casper Business Center

CENTURYLINK Cemetery $16.83Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$16.83CENTURYLINK - Total For Cemetery

CENTURYLINK City Attorney $61.49Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$61.49CENTURYLINK - Total For City Attorney

CENTURYLINK City Council $16.83Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$16.83CENTURYLINK - Total For City Council

CENTURYLINK City Hall $11.16Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$11.16CENTURYLINK - Total For City Hall

CENTURYLINK City Manager $39.16Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$39.16CENTURYLINK - Total For City Manager

CENTURYLINK Community Development $134.14Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$134.14CENTURYLINK - Total For Community Development

CENTURYLINK Customer Service $48.44Acct #307-235-8290 915B

CENTURYLINK Customer Service $39.16Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$87.60CENTURYLINK - Total For Customer Service

CENTURYLINK Engineering $78.32Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$78.32CENTURYLINK - Total For Engineering

CENTURYLINK Finance $89.48Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$89.48CENTURYLINK - Total For Finance

CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $111.81Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$111.81CENTURYLINK - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:39 AM Page 17 of 73

39



CENTURYLINK Fleet Maintenance Fund $72.65Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

CENTURYLINK Fleet Maintenance Fund $178.92Acct #P-307-111-5112 611M

$251.57CENTURYLINK - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

CENTURYLINK Ft. Caspar Museum $16.83Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$16.83CENTURYLINK - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

CENTURYLINK Golf - Operations $16.84Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$16.84CENTURYLINK - Total For Golf - Operations

CENTURYLINK Hogadon - Operations $55.84Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$55.84CENTURYLINK - Total For Hogadon - Operations

CENTURYLINK Human Resources $28.00Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$28.00CENTURYLINK - Total For Human Resources

CENTURYLINK Ice Arena - Operations $22.33Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$22.33CENTURYLINK - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

CENTURYLINK Information Services $89.48Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$89.48CENTURYLINK - Total For Information Services

CENTURYLINK Metro Animal Shelter $156.10Acct #P-307-234-8116 403M

CENTURYLINK Metro Animal Shelter $16.83Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$172.93CENTURYLINK - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

CENTURYLINK Municipal Court $61.49Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

CENTURYLINK Municipal Court $29.73Acct #307-234-6291 349B

$91.22CENTURYLINK - Total For Municipal Court

CENTURYLINK Parks - Parks Maint. $61.49Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$61.49CENTURYLINK - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

CENTURYLINK Police Administration $346.42Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$346.42CENTURYLINK - Total For Police Administration

CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $11.16Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $11,129.97Acct #P-307-111-5107 160M

$11,141.13CENTURYLINK - Total For Public Safety Communications

CENTURYLINK Rec Center - Operations $44.66Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$44.66CENTURYLINK - Total For Rec Center - Operations

CENTURYLINK Regional Water Operations $22.33Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$22.33CENTURYLINK - Total For Regional Water Operations

CENTURYLINK Risk Management $16.84Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$16.84CENTURYLINK - Total For Risk Management

CENTURYLINK Sewer Wastewater Collection $11.16Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

CENTURYLINK Sewer Wastewater Collection $81.70Acct #307-234-6303 407B remote device dat

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:39 AM Page 18 of 73

40



$92.86CENTURYLINK - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

CENTURYLINK Streets $39.16Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$39.16CENTURYLINK - Total For Streets

CENTURYLINK Water Administration $22.33Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$22.33CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Administration

CENTURYLINK Water Distribution $16.83Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$16.83CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Distribution

CENTURYLINK Water Meters $33.31Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$33.31CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Meters

CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $33.49Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $96.24Acct #P-307-111-5113 619M

$129.73CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Operations

CENTURYLINK WWTP Regional Interceptors $60.89Acct #307-472-1129 839B

$60.89CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$13,691.87CENTURYLINK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHEM AQUA
CHEM AQUA Ice Arena - Operations $537.51Chem Aqua Water Treatment

$537.51CHEM AQUA - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

$537.51CHEM AQUA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHEYENNE HOLIDAY INN
CHEYENNE HOLIDAY INN WWTP Operations $196.00Hotel expense for trip to SLIB meeting

CHEYENNE HOLIDAY INN WWTP Operations $196.00Hotel expense for trip to SLIB meeting

CHEYENNE HOLIDAY INN WWTP Operations $198.50Hotel expense for trip to SLIB meeting

$590.50CHEYENNE HOLIDAY INN - Total For WWTP Operations

$590.50CHEYENNE HOLIDAY INN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CITIZEN PAYMENT
CITIZEN PAYMENT Information Services $1,000.00Acct #13922 May 2022 (missing invoice)

$1,000.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For Information Services

CITIZEN PAYMENT Sewer Fund $351.00Refund - Tap Fees Paid w/Ck #15775

$351.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For Sewer Fund

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:39 AM Page 19 of 73

41



$1,351.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CITY OF CASPER
CITY OF CASPER Aquatics - Operations $25.00Alarm License

$25.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Aquatics - Operations

CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Public garbage

CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Public Garbage

$40.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Hogadon - Operations

CITY OF CASPER Information Services $25.00Alarm Permit Purchase testing CPD Kiosk

CITY OF CASPER Information Services ($25.00)Credit for Alarm Permit Purchase testing CPD

$0.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Information Services

CITY OF CASPER Metropolitan Planning Org $6,655.37GIS - Interdepartmental Services

$6,655.37CITY OF CASPER - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - CARES Act $78,795.86FY23 Risk Management Functions & Insuranc

$78,795.86CITY OF CASPER - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $3,667.08Monthly IT Services - March 2023

$3,667.08CITY OF CASPER - Total For Public Transit - Operations

CITY OF CASPER Rec Center - Operations $25.00City Alarm Lic.

$25.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Rec Center - Operations

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,903.70Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,099.70Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,510.00Garbage baler & recycle newspaper/cardboa

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,047.25Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,623.93Garbage baler & recycle newspaper/cardboa

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $556.60Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $546.70Garbage baler & recycled cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,091.25Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,228.30Garbage baler, recycled newspaper & cardbo

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,883.45Garbage baler & recycle newspaper/cardboa

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,664.10Garbage baler & recycle newspaper/cardboa

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,371.40Garbage baler & recycle newspaper/cardboa

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,419.88Garbage baler & recycle newspaper/cardboa

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $567.05Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,063.95Garbage baler & recycle newspaper/cardboa

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,873.45Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:39 AM Page 20 of 73

42



CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,273.95Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,298.60Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $497.75Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,417.05Garbage baler & recycle newspaper/cardboa

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,585.90Garbage baler & recycle newspaper/cardboa

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,803.23Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

$113,327.19CITY OF CASPER - Total For Refuse - Residential

CITY OF CASPER Risk Management $588.877th & McKinley - HID #1931 - Claim #202311

$588.87CITY OF CASPER - Total For Risk Management

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $86.90Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $89.10Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $96.25Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $107.80Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $81.40Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $109.45Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

$570.90CITY OF CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations

$203,695.27CITY OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CITY OF EVANSTON
CITY OF EVANSTON Police Grants Fund $49.95Equitable Sharing Check For DCI #2022-0478

$49.95CITY OF EVANSTON - Total For Police Grants Fund

$49.95CITY OF EVANSTON - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CIVICPLUS LLC
CIVICPLUS LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $79.90Municode Update - pages, images, graphs, et

$79.90CIVICPLUS LLC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

CIVICPLUS LLC City Attorney $479.52Municode Update - pages, images, graphs, et

$479.52CIVICPLUS LLC - Total For City Attorney

CIVICPLUS LLC City Manager $79.90Municode Update - pages, images, graphs, et

$79.90CIVICPLUS LLC - Total For City Manager

$639.32CIVICPLUS LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CLEVELAND GOLF

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:39 AM Page 21 of 73

43



CLEVELAND GOLF Rec Center - Classes $167.99Cart for Tennis program equipment

$167.99CLEVELAND GOLF - Total For Rec Center - Classes

$167.99CLEVELAND GOLF - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CMI TECO, INC.
CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $2,909.37Equipment repair TRK#2307 COMMERCIAL F

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $115.00equip repair trk#2272 commerical frontload 

$3,024.37CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Commercial

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $1,942.52Equipment repair TRK#2309 RECYCLE FL 202

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $8,570.76SERVICE/REPAIR TRK #2276 RECYCLE FRONTL

$10,513.28CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $1,379.41Equipment repair TRK#2286 RESIDENT SIDEL

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $2,431.31Equipment repair TRK#2312 RESIDENT SIDEL

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $2,297.41Equipment repair TRK#2313 RESIDENT SIDEL

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $2,233.35Equipment repair TRK#2302 RESIDENT SIDEL

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $3,482.11Equipment repair TRK#2255 RESIDENT REAR

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $5,998.20Equipment repair TRK#2271 RESIDENT REAR

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $1,497.30Rubber belts TRK#2312 RESIDENT SIDELOAD 

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $845.31Support arm for grippers TRK#2312 RESIDEN

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $213.69Rollers/ grabbers TRK#2313 RESIDENT SIDEL

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $60.55PLASTIC NUT FOR TRK#2271 RESIDENT REAR

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $877.18NEW GRIPPER ARM TRK#2312 RESIDENT SID

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $10,840.773-Tilt cylinders TRK# 2289, 2275 SPARE CYCLI

$32,156.59CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential

$45,694.24CMI TECO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COASTAL CHEMICAL CO
COASTAL CHEMICAL CO Regional Water Operations $186.35Fuel for Pick Up's - Gas/Fuel -

$186.35COASTAL CHEMICAL CO - Total For Regional Water Operations

$186.35COASTAL CHEMICAL CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COCA COLA BOTTLING C
COCA COLA BOTTLING C Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $16.50water for scalehouse customers

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:39 AM Page 22 of 73

44



$16.50COCA COLA BOTTLING C - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$16.50COCA COLA BOTTLING C - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COCRAFT_1
COCRAFT_1 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $21.08Food for Special Waste Training Class

$21.08COCRAFT_1 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$21.08COCRAFT_1 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COMMUNICATION TECHNO
COMMUNICATION TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $2,261.00Shipping-prisoner transports/docks/equip/gu

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $76,913.50Equipment for 5 SUVs

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $3,000.00Equipment for 5 SUVs

$82,174.50COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Capital Projects Fund

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $55.00Replace / install fuse

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $110.00Replace / install DC cabling

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $55.00Replaced battery

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $110.00Auxiliary battery replacement & Power to DV

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $110.00Auxiliary battery removal & fuse replacemen

$440.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Police Administration

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Traffic Control $891.50Installation of antenna / feeline / polyphaser

$891.50COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Traffic Control

$83,506.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONOCO - STOP-N-GO
CONOCO - STOP-N-GO WWTP Operations $178.41Fuel expense for trip to SLIB meeting

$178.41CONOCO - STOP-N-GO - Total For WWTP Operations

$178.41CONOCO - STOP-N-GO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONTAINER COMPONENTS
CONTAINER COMPONENTS Refuse - Commercial $2,089.94DuraFlex Double Wall Lids

CONTAINER COMPONENTS Refuse - Commercial $4,357.606 & 8 Yard Lids

$6,447.54CONTAINER COMPONENTS - Total For Refuse - Commercial

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:39 AM Page 23 of 73

45



$6,447.54CONTAINER COMPONENTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONVERGEONE
CONVERGEONE Capital Projects Fund $30,258.83CBC Switches

$30,258.83CONVERGEONE - Total For Capital Projects Fund

CONVERGEONE Police Administration $1,360.21Viper System Maintenance/Managed Service

$1,360.21CONVERGEONE - Total For Police Administration

$31,619.04CONVERGEONE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Core & Main
Core & Main Water Meters $42,600.00Miscellaneous Item

Core & Main Water Meters $5,179.00Neptune Water Meters- New Meters/ERT's

$47,779.00Core & Main - Total For Water Meters

$47,779.00Core & Main - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COURT APPOINTED SPEC
COURT APPOINTED SPEC Capital Projects Fund $777.801% #16 Funding Court Appointed

$777.80COURT APPOINTED SPEC - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$777.80COURT APPOINTED SPEC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COURTYARD BY MARRIOT
COURTYARD BY MARRIOT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,315.92HOTEL FOR SPECIAL WASTE TRAINING

$1,315.92COURTYARD BY MARRIOT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$1,315.92COURTYARD BY MARRIOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE
COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $421.46Arsenal, foam soap & garbage bags

$421.46COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$421.46COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CPU IIT

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:39 AM Page 24 of 73

46



CPU IIT Police Administration $39,798.00Computer equipment

$39,798.00CPU IIT - Total For Police Administration

$39,798.00CPU IIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CREATOPY
CREATOPY City Manager $32.00Creatopy CMO Dues Ad Animation

$32.00CREATOPY - Total For City Manager

$32.00CREATOPY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CREED COMPANIES LLC
CREED COMPANIES LLC Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,125.00Annual Automotive Lift/Overhead Chain Hois

$2,125.00CREED COMPANIES LLC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$2,125.00CREED COMPANIES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU
CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Capital Projects Fund $1,087.74electrical parts for baseline controller installa

CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Capital Projects Fund $25.75Electrical parts for baseline controller installa

CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Capital Projects Fund $63.89Electrical parts for baseline controller installa

CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Capital Projects Fund $5.23Electrical parts for baseline controller installa

CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Capital Projects Fund $41.17Electrical parts for baseline controller installa

CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Capital Projects Fund $38.27electrical parts for baseline controller installa

CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Capital Projects Fund $65.98Electrical parts for baseline controller installa

$1,328.03CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$1,328.03CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CRIME SCENE INFORMAT
CRIME SCENE INFORMAT Police Administration $122.00Basic Program & Web Tips - April 2023

$122.00CRIME SCENE INFORMAT - Total For Police Administration

$122.00CRIME SCENE INFORMAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CROWN CONSTRUCTION L
CROWN CONSTRUCTION L Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $41,306.00Solid Waste Exit Scale

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:39 AM Page 25 of 73

47



$41,306.00CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$41,306.00CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY
CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Capital Projects Fund $62.14Electrical parts for baseline controller installa

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Capital Projects Fund $77.87Electrical parts for baseline controller installa

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Capital Projects Fund $12.99Electrical parts for baseline controller installa

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Capital Projects Fund $7.05Electrical parts for baseline controller installa

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Capital Projects Fund $123.86Electrical parts for baseline controller installa

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Capital Projects Fund $26.39Electrical parts for baseline controller installa

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Capital Projects Fund $75.72Electrical parts for baseline controller installa

$386.02CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Capital Projects Fund

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY WWTP Operations $1,124.10Electrical parts

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY WWTP Operations $42.00ELECTRICAL PARTS

$1,166.10CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,552.12CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CRUMBL  CASPER
CRUMBL  CASPER Police Investigations $87.84MISC FOOD STORES-SPECIALITY,CONVENIEN

$87.84CRUMBL  CASPER - Total For Police Investigations

$87.84CRUMBL  CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DANA KEPNER CO. OF W
DANA KEPNER CO. OF W Regional Water Operations $3,151.506" Check Valve for Morad #7 - Well Supplies

$3,151.50DANA KEPNER CO. OF W - Total For Regional Water Operations

$3,151.50DANA KEPNER CO. OF W - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DANA KEPNER COMPANY
DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $450.46WH-001460, WH-001360- WATER & SEWER 

DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $1,428.95INVENTORY PARTS- WATER & SEWER LINE M

$1,879.41DANA KEPNER COMPANY - Total For Water Distribution

$1,879.41DANA KEPNER COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:39 AM Page 26 of 73

48



DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL
DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Capital Projects Fund $1,745.15exchange of substation faceplates for 3200 f

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Capital Projects Fund $7.35Bushings for baseline controller installation

$1,752.50DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$1,752.50DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DECKER AUTO GLASS, I
DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $122.50Equipment glass replacement UNIT #141402

$122.50DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $396.24Claim No. 2023095 Install New Windshield

$396.24DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$518.74DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DELL MARKETING LP
DELL MARKETING LP Information Services $67,529.76Annual Enterprise Software Agreement

$67,529.76DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Information Services

DELL MARKETING LP Water Administration $82.23Adobe Pro for Brown

$82.23DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Water Administration

$67,611.99DELL MARKETING LP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DENNIS SUPPLY CO.
DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $21.44HVAC Repair Supplies for the Nic - Dennis Su

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $24.98HVAC Supplies for Nic - Dennis Supply

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $1,383.46HVAC Repair Supplies for Nic - Dennis Supply

$1,429.88DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$1,429.88DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DESERT MTN. CORP.
DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,433.12Ice Slicer for 2023

DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,466.08Ice Slicer for 2023

$6,899.20DESERT MTN. CORP. - Total For Streets

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:39 AM Page 27 of 73

49



$6,899.20DESERT MTN. CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS
DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Balefill - Diversion & Special $1.62STRAINER FOR HOME AND GARDEN SHOW

$1.62DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$1.62DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DOMINO'S 6042
DOMINO'S 6042 City Council $160.72Council Meetings Dominos Public Focus Grou

$160.72DOMINO'S 6042 - Total For City Council

$160.72DOMINO'S 6042 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DOOLEY ENTERPRISES I
DOOLEY ENTERPRISES I Police Administration $3,230.07Training Ammo

DOOLEY ENTERPRISES I Police Administration $28,206.40Training Ammo

$31,436.47DOOLEY ENTERPRISES I - Total For Police Administration

$31,436.47DOOLEY ENTERPRISES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DPC INDUSTRIES, INC.
DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. Regional Water Operations $13,077.47Sodium Hypochlorite - Chemicals

$13,077.47DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations

$13,077.47DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DRIVEN POWERSPORTS
DRIVEN POWERSPORTS Hogadon - Operations $69.90UTV Flags

$69.90DRIVEN POWERSPORTS - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$69.90DRIVEN POWERSPORTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EATON SALES & SVC.,
EATON SALES & SVC., Fleet Maintenance Fund $520.00Probe, sensor & wiring repair/labor & trip ch

EATON SALES & SVC., Fleet Maintenance Fund $115.00Veeder root maintenance, labor & trip charg

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:39 AM Page 28 of 73

50



$635.00EATON SALES & SVC., - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

EATON SALES & SVC., WWTP Operations $8.00Stickers

$8.00EATON SALES & SVC., - Total For WWTP Operations

$643.00EATON SALES & SVC., - ALL DEPARTMENTS

eBay O 14-09700-6394
eBay O 14-09700-6394 Rec Center - Admin ($83.73)ebay Cartridge Order Refund-Cartridge was f

($83.73)eBay O 14-09700-6394 - Total For Rec Center - Admin

($83.73)eBay O 14-09700-6394 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EL CHARRITO RESTAURA
EL CHARRITO RESTAURA Police Investigations $45.34EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS

$45.34EL CHARRITO RESTAURA - Total For Police Investigations

$45.34EL CHARRITO RESTAURA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME
EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Balefill - Baler Processing $150.00Work boot reimbursement

$150.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $150.00Work boot reimbursement

$150.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Balefill - Diversion & Special $150.00Work boot reimbursement

$150.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Cemetery $250.00Work boot & clothing reimbursement

$250.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Cemetery

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $3,000.00Reimburse for Org Beh/Human Res Mgmt/M

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $3,000.00Reimbursement for Emerging Tech/App & D

$6,000.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Human Resources

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Career Services $210.79Work clothing reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Career Services $500.00Work clothing reimbursement

$710.79EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Police Career Services

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Investigations $338.00Reimbursement for diving equipment

$338.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Police Investigations

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Refuse - Commercial $59.64Reimbursement for ratchet set & tissue

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:39 AM Page 29 of 73

51



$59.64EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Refuse - Commercial

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $100.00Distribution Systems Level 1 Exam Reimburs

$100.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Water Distribution

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Weed & Pest Fund $31.49Work clothing reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Weed & Pest Fund $100.00Work clothing reimbursement

$131.49EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME WWTP Operations $150.00Work boot reimbursement

$150.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For WWTP Operations

$8,189.92EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENERGY LABORATORIES
ENERGY LABORATORIES Hogadon - Operations $53.00

ENERGY LABORATORIES Hogadon - Operations $53.00Potable water test

ENERGY LABORATORIES Hogadon - Operations ($69.95)Potable Water testing

$36.05ENERGY LABORATORIES - Total For Hogadon - Operations

ENERGY LABORATORIES Regional Water Operations $339.00Analysis Parameter - Testing

ENERGY LABORATORIES Regional Water Operations $53.00Analysis Parameter - Testing

$392.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - Total For Regional Water Operations

$428.05ENERGY LABORATORIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENERGY LABRATORIES I
ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $53.00Bacteria, SDWA testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $53.00Bacteria, SDWA testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $528.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $99.00Bacteria, SDWA testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $561.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $53.00Bacteria, SDWA testing

$1,347.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Water Tanks

ENERGY LABRATORIES I WWTP Operations $53.00Metals by ICP/ICPMS, Total & Metals Prepar

$53.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,400.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EXPRESS SERVICES INC

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:39 AM Page 30 of 73

52



EXPRESS SERVICES INC City Attorney $996.80Temp services

EXPRESS SERVICES INC City Attorney $996.80Temp service

$1,993.60EXPRESS SERVICES INC - Total For City Attorney

EXPRESS SERVICES INC Municipal Court $192.08Temp service

$192.08EXPRESS SERVICES INC - Total For Municipal Court

$2,185.68EXPRESS SERVICES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EXXONMOBIL
EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $56.09Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $31.80Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $86.60Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $61.65Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $81.01Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $71.98Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $39.54Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $75.76Fuel

$504.43EXXONMOBIL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$504.43EXXONMOBIL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FAST STOP 1131
FAST STOP 1131 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $33.13FUEL FOR SPECIAL WASTE TRAINING CLASSE

$33.13FAST STOP 1131 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$33.13FAST STOP 1131 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FASTENAL COMPANY
FASTENAL COMPANY Regional Water Operations $6.05Bolts for Morad 7

$6.05FASTENAL COMPANY - Total For Regional Water Operations

$6.05FASTENAL COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX 87523188
FEDEX 87523188 Water Administration $8.74Overnight postage - BOR TWA

$8.74FEDEX 87523188 - Total For Water Administration

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:39 AM Page 31 of 73

53



$8.74FEDEX 87523188 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX OFFIC942000094
FEDEX OFFIC942000094 Ft. Caspar Museum $1,075.00Exhibit Text Panels

$1,075.00FEDEX OFFIC942000094 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

FEDEX OFFIC942000094 Rec Center - Admin $17.50Mission Statement Poster for Aquatic Confer

$17.50FEDEX OFFIC942000094 - Total For Rec Center - Admin

$1,092.50FEDEX OFFIC942000094 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FELSBURG HOLT & ULLE
FELSBURG HOLT & ULLE Metropolitan Planning Org $4,602.56Casper Area Impact Fee Study

$4,602.56FELSBURG HOLT & ULLE - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

$4,602.56FELSBURG HOLT & ULLE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $1,110.38Corrosion Inhibitor Fill Station - Other Materi

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $13.63SW HS Sump Pump Line - Other Materials & 

$1,124.01FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Regional Water Operations

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Distribution $6,700.65Fire Hydrant Replacement 1st & Nichols-Wat

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Distribution $44.00PARTS FOR 3" SUBS

$6,744.65FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Water Distribution

$7,868.66FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN
FIRST INTERSTATE BAN City Council $722.00Gift cards-website focus groups

$722.00FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For City Council

$722.00FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FIRST VETERINARY SUP
FIRST VETERINARY SUP Metro Animal Shelter $208.71Veterinarian Supplies - Euthasol Solution

$208.71FIRST VETERINARY SUP - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:39 AM Page 32 of 73

54



$208.71FIRST VETERINARY SUP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FISHER SCIENTIFIC
FISHER SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $222.70Lab supplies

$222.70FISHER SCIENTIFIC - Total For WWTP Operations

$222.70FISHER SCIENTIFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GALLOWAY & COMPANY I
GALLOWAY & COMPANY I Engineering $13,375.00Sports Ranch Traffic Study - Project CWY000

$13,375.00GALLOWAY & COMPANY I - Total For Engineering

$13,375.00GALLOWAY & COMPANY I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GALLS, INC.
GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $108.00Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $850.50Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $72.16Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $206.96Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $192.16Uniform supplies

$1,429.78GALLS, INC. - Total For Police Career Services

$1,429.78GALLS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GOOD TO GO STORES
GOOD TO GO STORES Fire-EMS Operations $55.06Fuel

GOOD TO GO STORES Fire-EMS Operations $68.85Fuel

GOOD TO GO STORES Fire-EMS Operations $76.32Fuel

GOOD TO GO STORES Fire-EMS Operations $44.11Fuel

$244.34GOOD TO GO STORES - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$244.34GOOD TO GO STORES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC. Aquatics - Operations ($251.00)Light Bulbs

GRAINGER, INC. Aquatics - Operations $265.80Light Bulbs

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:39 AM Page 33 of 73

55



GRAINGER, INC. Aquatics - Operations $251.00Light Bulbs

$265.80GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Aquatics - Operations

GRAINGER, INC. Balefill - Diversion & Special $284.40DOT/HAZMAT DRUM LABELS FOR SHIPPING 

GRAINGER, INC. Balefill - Diversion & Special $101.10Drum Bung wrench for processing bldg SW

GRAINGER, INC. Balefill - Diversion & Special $517.92Air filters for HVAC SYS Special Waste

$903.42GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $44.53Door repair supplies for Water Garage - Grai

GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $8.62Custodial Supplies for City Hall - Grainger

GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $298.36Repair supplies for Ice Arena - Grainger

GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $24.67Repair supplies for Rec Center - Grainger

$376.18GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

GRAINGER, INC. Refuse - Recycling $459.95Hydraulic service jack/FOR MRF/COMB BLDG

$459.95GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling

GRAINGER, INC. Refuse - Residential $459.95Hydraulic service jack/FOR MRF/COMB BLDG

$459.95GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential

GRAINGER, INC. Regional Water Operations $253.69SW HS Sump Pump - Pump & Lubricant Suppl

$253.69GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations

GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $29.27Lubricant

GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $386.45Floor paint & floor coating additive

GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $77.52Light

GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $16.00Safety Sign

$509.24GRAINGER, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Regional Interceptors $354.06Fan motor

$354.06GRAINGER, INC. - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$3,582.29GRAINGER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HACH CO., CORP.
HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $247.31Hydrox.-Amino, Hardness & PH Solution - La

HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $108.09Calcium STD Solution - Lab Supplies

$355.40HACH CO., CORP. - Total For Regional Water Operations

$355.40HACH CO., CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Water Distribution $46.42BATTERIES, HAND SAW- BUILDING MATERIA

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:39 AM Page 34 of 73

56



$46.42HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Water Distribution

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Water Meters $160.38TOOLS FOR UNIT 070993- Other Materials & 

$160.38HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Water Meters

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Weed & Pest Fund $12.99supplies

$12.99HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$219.79HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL
HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $38.10Repair supplies for Stuckenhoff - CY Ace

$38.10HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Fire-EMS Operations $31.47Station Supplies

$31.47HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Regional Water Operations $18.68Ice Scraper & Key Krafter - Vehicle Supplies

$18.68HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Regional Water Operations

$88.25HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HAT SIX TRAVEL CENTE
HAT SIX TRAVEL CENTE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $24.69FUEL FOR SPECIAL WASTE TRAINING CLASSE

$24.69HAT SIX TRAVEL CENTE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$24.69HAT SIX TRAVEL CENTE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HAWKINS, INC.
HAWKINS, INC. Aquatics - Operations $2,543.48Azone, Acid, Freight

$2,543.48HAWKINS, INC. - Total For Aquatics - Operations

$2,543.48HAWKINS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HDR ENGINEERING, INC
HDR ENGINEERING, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $3,990.00Leachate Control Panel

$3,990.00HDR ENGINEERING, INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

HDR ENGINEERING, INC Metropolitan Planning Org $12,807.81Western Gateway Corridor Study

HDR ENGINEERING, INC Metropolitan Planning Org $12,102.19Casper Area Transit Electric F

$24,910.00HDR ENGINEERING, INC - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

HDR ENGINEERING, INC Water Administration $11,233.03Water Rights Supply and Studie

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:39 AM Page 35 of 73

57



$11,233.03HDR ENGINEERING, INC - Total For Water Administration

$40,133.03HDR ENGINEERING, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HITEK COMMUNICATIONS
HITEK COMMUNICATIONS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,044.00SCALEHOUSE CAMERA INSTALL

$1,044.00HITEK COMMUNICATIONS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$1,044.00HITEK COMMUNICATIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOBBY-LOBBY #0233
HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 Ft. Caspar Museum $16.47Exhibit Supplies

$16.47HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$16.47HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC
HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $20,974.70TEN (10) DIESEL FUEL SHIPMENTS

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,116.86Blue DEF / Window Wash / Drum Deposit

$22,091.56HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Balefill - Diversion & Special $560.76GREASE FOR COMPOST SHOP

$560.76HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $31,148.168000 gallons Clear / Winter Diesel Fuel

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $26,528.248000 gal Clear & Winter Diesel Fuel

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $20,557.617202 gal Unleaded fuel

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,864.00800 gal Blue DEF

$80,098.01HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$102,750.33HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOMETOWN MANUFACTURI
HOMETOWN MANUFACTUR Public Transit - Operations $196,826.0024 Passenger Transit Bus - Hom

$196,826.00HOMETOWN MANUFACTURI - Total For Public Transit - Operations

$196,826.00HOMETOWN MANUFACTURI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:39 AM Page 36 of 73

58



HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY Refuse - Recycling $143.36Air hose replacement hose reel on Baler/MR

$143.36HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$143.36HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP
HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Police Grants Fund $73.40COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER

$73.40HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Police Grants Fund

HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Water Distribution $115.27GATES HYDRAULIC HOSE- OTHER MATERIALS

$115.27HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Water Distribution

HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP WWTP Operations $20.52Belts

$20.52HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For WWTP Operations

$209.19HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HYDRO OPTIMIZATION &
HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & Water Tanks $3,388.50Field Labor, Travel & Mileage

$3,388.50HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & - Total For Water Tanks

$3,388.50HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

IEC US HOLDINGS INC
IEC US HOLDINGS INC Water Distribution $2,780.00Special Training / Truck Rental

IEC US HOLDINGS INC Water Distribution $2,695.00CDL Truck Driving School

IEC US HOLDINGS INC Water Distribution $2,695.00CDL Truck Driving School

IEC US HOLDINGS INC Water Distribution $2,695.00CDL Truck Driving School

$10,865.00IEC US HOLDINGS INC - Total For Water Distribution

$10,865.00IEC US HOLDINGS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR
INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR Golf - Operations $1,666.08Jockey Pump motor replacement

$1,666.08INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR - Total For Golf - Operations

$1,666.08INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INTUIT, INC.

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:39 AM Page 37 of 73

59



INTUIT, INC. Capital Projects Fund $417.50cat6 cable installation for baseline controller 

INTUIT, INC. Capital Projects Fund $190.00cat6 cable installation for baseline controller 

INTUIT, INC. Capital Projects Fund $240.00cat6 cable installation for baseline controller 

$847.50INTUIT, INC. - Total For Capital Projects Fund

INTUIT, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $1,195.00Gear Dryer Cabinet Venting

$1,195.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

INTUIT, INC. Police Administration $185.00ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS

$185.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Police Administration

INTUIT, INC. WWTP Operations $1,321.13Auger parts

$1,321.13INTUIT, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

$3,548.63INTUIT, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN
ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN Sewer Wastewater Collection $1,045.80Radio system repair/update

$1,045.80ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN WWTP Operations $1,045.80Dewatering Building HMI repair / equipment 

$1,045.80ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - Total For WWTP Operations

ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN WWTP Regional Interceptors $298.80Claude Creek Program Clean-up/Equipment 

$298.80ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$2,390.40ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JACOBS ENGINEERING G
JACOBS ENGINEERING G WWTP Operations $21,074.85North Platte Sanitary Sewer Re

$21,074.85JACOBS ENGINEERING G - Total For WWTP Operations

$21,074.85JACOBS ENGINEERING G - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JONAS SOFTWARE USA
JONAS SOFTWARE USA Golf - Operations $349.00Maintenance Fee

$349.00JONAS SOFTWARE USA - Total For Golf - Operations

$349.00JONAS SOFTWARE USA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KARCHER NORTH AMERIC
KARCHER NORTH AMERIC WWTP Operations $6,154.79Hotsy pressure washer

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:39 AM Page 38 of 73

60



$6,154.79KARCHER NORTH AMERIC - Total For WWTP Operations

$6,154.79KARCHER NORTH AMERIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KINSCO LLC
KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $250.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $126.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $250.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $130.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $90.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $75.35Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $373.29Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $125.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $963.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $189.95Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $1,607.45Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $1,489.35Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $340.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $1,181.35Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $308.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $1,003.35Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $486.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $260.34Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $308.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $832.99Uniform supplies

$10,389.42KINSCO LLC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Training $400.49Uniform supplies

$400.49KINSCO LLC - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$10,789.91KINSCO LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KISTLER TENT
KISTLER TENT Aquatics - Operations $288.00Chlorine Bags

$288.00KISTLER TENT - Total For Aquatics - Operations

$288.00KISTLER TENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:39 AM Page 39 of 73

61



KLJ SOLUTIONS HOLDIN
KLJ SOLUTIONS HOLDIN Metropolitan Planning Org $2,742.54Evansville Texas Street Extens

KLJ SOLUTIONS HOLDIN Metropolitan Planning Org $8,119.81Evansville Texas Street Extens

$10,862.35KLJ SOLUTIONS HOLDIN - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

$10,862.35KLJ SOLUTIONS HOLDIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KNIFE RIVER/JTL
KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $237.28Crushed Base

$237.28KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Streets

$237.28KNIFE RIVER/JTL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KUM&GO 0668 CO SPRIN
KUM&GO 0668 CO SPRIN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $33.69FUEL FOR SPECIAL WASTE TRAINING CLASSE

$33.69KUM&GO 0668 CO SPRIN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$33.69KUM&GO 0668 CO SPRIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KUM&GO 0934 WELLINGT
KUM&GO 0934 WELLINGT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $21.25FUEL FOR SPECIAL WASTE TRAINING CLASSE

$21.25KUM&GO 0934 WELLINGT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$21.25KUM&GO 0934 WELLINGT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

L.N. CURTIS & SONS I
L.N. CURTIS & SONS I Fire-EMS Operations $12,980.00Capitals PPE

$12,980.00L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$12,980.00L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LABOR LAW CENTER
LABOR LAW CENTER Risk Management $148.25Labor Law Posters

$148.25LABOR LAW CENTER - Total For Risk Management

$148.25LABOR LAW CENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:39 AM Page 40 of 73

62



LOAF N JUG #0106
LOAF N JUG #0106 Fire-EMS Operations $41.04Fuel

$41.04LOAF N JUG #0106 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$41.04LOAF N JUG #0106 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LOAF N JUG #0119
LOAF N JUG #0119 Fire-EMS Operations $48.50Fuel for travel to the recruit academy

$48.50LOAF N JUG #0119 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$48.50LOAF N JUG #0119 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

M4 Ranch Home Veteri
M4 Ranch Home Veteri Metro Animal Shelter $767.18VETERINARY SERVICES Spay & Neuter and va

$767.18M4 Ranch Home Veteri - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$767.18M4 Ranch Home Veteri - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MAVERIK #442
MAVERIK #442 Police Investigations $36.79AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$36.79MAVERIK #442 - Total For Police Investigations

$36.79MAVERIK #442 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MCALISTER'S #1351
MCALISTER'S #1351 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $20.84FOOD FOR SPECIAL WASTE TRAINING CLASSE

MCALISTER'S #1351 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $15.26FOOD FOR SPEICAL WASTE TRAINING CLASSE

$36.10MCALISTER'S #1351 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$36.10MCALISTER'S #1351 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MENARDS CASPER WY
MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Baler Processing $26.60cleaning supplies for hyd valves

$26.60MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $333.27Plumbing repair supplies for Baler Building - 

$333.27MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:39 AM Page 41 of 73

63



MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Diversion & Special $22.55Supplies Home & Garden Show - Solid Waste

MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Diversion & Special $39.93TOOLS FOR COMPOST BLDG

$62.48MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

MENARDS CASPER WY Parks - Parks Maint. $10.98Tote for ratchet straps

$10.98MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

MENARDS CASPER WY Public Transit - Operations $379.99Classroom Heater Replacement Project for T

$379.99MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Public Transit - Operations

MENARDS CASPER WY Regional Water Operations $44.93Plant Sewer Drain Line Parts - Other Material

$44.93MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Regional Water Operations

MENARDS CASPER WY Sewer Stormwater $146.23center street storm lift station railing supplie

MENARDS CASPER WY Sewer Stormwater $16.83storm welding supplies

$163.06MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Sewer Stormwater

MENARDS CASPER WY Sewer Wastewater Collection $37.98safety supplies

$37.98MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

MENARDS CASPER WY Weed & Pest Fund $42.95supplies for shed

MENARDS CASPER WY Weed & Pest Fund $48.43Shed rack

MENARDS CASPER WY Weed & Pest Fund $429.99PPE Storage

MENARDS CASPER WY Weed & Pest Fund $257.79supplies for shed

$779.16MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$1,838.45MENARDS CASPER WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MERBACK AWARDS CO
MERBACK AWARDS CO Community Development $23.00Name tag for Nic Eskew

$23.00MERBACK AWARDS CO - Total For Community Development

$23.00MERBACK AWARDS CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MERCER HOUSE, INC.
MERCER HOUSE, INC. Capital Projects Fund $8,001.321%#16 Funding Mercer Family Re

$8,001.32MERCER HOUSE, INC. - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$8,001.32MERCER HOUSE, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC
MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $506.48Lab supplies

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:39 AM Page 42 of 73

64



$506.48MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC - Total For WWTP Operations

$506.48MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Monson
Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $225.00Janitorial / cleaning service

Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $6,738.40Janitorial / cleaning service

$6,963.40Monson - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$6,963.40Monson - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOTHER SETON HOUSING
MOTHER SETON HOUSING Capital Projects Fund $9,076.381%#16 One Cent Funding Mother

$9,076.38MOTHER SETON HOUSING - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$9,076.38MOTHER SETON HOUSING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOTION AND FLOW CONT
MOTION AND FLOW CONT Balefill - Baler Processing $2,290.33Door cylinders Baler Bldg

$2,290.33MOTION AND FLOW CONT - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$2,290.33MOTION AND FLOW CONT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE
MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Balefill - Baler Processing $183.00Baler Bldg alarm monitoring/radio service-2n

$183.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $536.25bALER BLDG NEEDING REPAIR STROBE LIGHT

MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $108.00Panic Alarm monitoring/radio service-2nd Q

MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $168.00Scale House Alarm monitoring/radio service-

MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $183.00Ldf Bldg Alarm monitoring/radio service-2nd 

$995.25MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Balefill - Diversion & Special $183.00Special Waste Alarm monitoring/radio servic

$183.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Buildings & Structures Fund $78.00Alarm monitoring - 4/01/23 to 6/30/23

MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Buildings & Structures Fund $183.00Alarm monitoring/radio service-4/01/23 to 6

MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Buildings & Structures Fund $183.00Alarm monitoring/radio service-4/01/23 to 6

$444.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:39 AM Page 43 of 73

65



MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Ft. Caspar Museum $534.00Alarm monitoring - 4/01/23 to 6/30/23

$534.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Golf - Operations $183.00Alarm monitoring/radio service-4/01/23 to 6

$183.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Golf - Operations

MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Hogadon - Operations $183.00Alarm monitoring/radio service-4/01/23 to 6

$183.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Hogadon - Operations

MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Metro Animal Shelter $183.00Alarm monitoring/radio service-4/01/23 to 6

$183.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Police Administration $168.00Alarm monitoring/radio service-4/01/23 to 6

$168.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Police Administration

MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Public Transit - Operations $168.00Alarm monitoring/radio service-4/01/23 to 6

$168.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Public Transit - Operations

MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Refuse - Residential $183.00Truck Barn Alarm monitoring/radio service-2

$183.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Refuse - Residential

MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Risk Management $866.25Panic button repairs & labor

$866.25MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Risk Management

$4,273.50MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN STATES
MOUNTAIN STATES Community Development $179.10Printing service - envelopes

$179.10MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Community Development

MOUNTAIN STATES Police Administration $484.67Printing service - business cards

$484.67MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Police Administration

$663.77MOUNTAIN STATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN STATES LITH
MOUNTAIN STATES LITH Parks - Athletic Maint. $36.01P.Moya and A.Boyer Business Cards

$36.01MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

MOUNTAIN STATES LITH Rec Center - Admin $36.02P.Moya and A.Boyer Business Cards

$36.02MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - Total For Rec Center - Admin

$72.03MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:39 AM Page 44 of 73

66



MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE Water Meters $10,049.632 port water meter- New Meters/ERTS

$10,049.63MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE - Total For Water Meters

$10,049.63MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY
MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY Fire-EMS Operations $2,940.00Uniform supplies

$2,940.00MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$2,940.00MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME
MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Golf - Operations $228.43PPE for seasonals

$228.43MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Golf - Operations

MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM WWTP Operations $110.97Hitch

$110.97MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For WWTP Operations

$339.40MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP
NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Parks - Athletic Maint. $12.09wire brushes for base anchors

$12.09NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP WWTP Operations $85.98Oil pads

$85.98NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For WWTP Operations

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP WWTP Regional Interceptors $29.24Oil filters

$29.24NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$127.31NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION Police Career Services ($500.00)CIVIC, SOCIAL AND FRATERNAL ASSOCIATION

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION Police Career Services ($500.00)CIVIC, SOCIAL AND FRATERNAL ASSOCIATION

($1,000.00)NATIONAL ASSOCIATION - Total For Police Career Services

($1,000.00)NATIONAL ASSOCIATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:40 AM Page 45 of 73

67



NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Grants Fund $84.00Equitable Sharing Check - DCI #2022-1113

$84.00NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Police Grants Fund

$84.00NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NATRONA COUNTY PUBLI
NATRONA COUNTY PUBLI Capital Projects Fund $46,105.001% #16 Funding Natrona County

$46,105.00NATRONA COUNTY PUBLI - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$46,105.00NATRONA COUNTY PUBLI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORCO, INC.
NORCO, INC. Aquatics - Operations $65.01Eye Wash Test Record Tag, Fire Extinguisher 

$65.01NORCO, INC. - Total For Aquatics - Operations

NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $21.74HVAC Repair Supplies for the Nic - Norco

NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $58.68BAS Shop Supplies - Norco

NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $351.80Hand soap, latex gloves, bathroom tissue, et

NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $91.61Lodge supplies

$523.83NORCO, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

NORCO, INC. Metro Animal Shelter $447.89Garbage bags, bleach, latex gloves & freshen

$447.89NORCO, INC. - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

NORCO, INC. Parks - Athletic Maint. $28.88Eye Wash Station

$28.88NORCO, INC. - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

NORCO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $8.43Gasket for floor scrubber #222304

NORCO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $173.14Cleaning and PPE supplies

NORCO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $60.72CLEANING SUPPLIES FOR MRF

NORCO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $84.58CLEANING SUPPLIES FOR MRF

$326.87NORCO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling

NORCO, INC. WWTP Operations $119.64Vacuum parts

$119.64NORCO, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,512.12NORCO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR
NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Baler Processing $263.99Impact socket set, Impact driver set, for bale

$263.99NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:40 AM Page 46 of 73

68



NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $104.70Recoil assembly for generator ordered by NA

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill ($104.70)Credit for original invoice #1563787

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $695.33FALL RESTRAINTS/FOR MAN LEFT 141434, PP

$695.33NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Refuse - Residential $491.04SAFETY EQUIP/ SUPLLIES FOR CREW

$491.04NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Refuse - Residential

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Regional Water Operations $41.20Side Slide Utility Knife & Shockwave Impact K

$41.20NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Regional Water Operations

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Traffic Control $221.36Locate materials

$221.36NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Traffic Control

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Weed & Pest Fund $35.10tools

$35.10NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$1,748.02NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NVA CASPER VETERINAR
NVA CASPER VETERINAR Metro Animal Shelter $226.29Veterinary services

NVA CASPER VETERINAR Metro Animal Shelter $845.44

$1,071.73NVA CASPER VETERINAR - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$1,071.73NVA CASPER VETERINAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ODP BUS SOL LLC
ODP BUS SOL LLC Customer Service $189.51TONER CARTRIDGES

ODP BUS SOL LLC Customer Service $94.76TONER CARTRIDGE

ODP BUS SOL LLC Customer Service $218.88TONER CARTRIDGES

$503.15ODP BUS SOL LLC - Total For Customer Service

ODP BUS SOL LLC Finance $94.75TONER CARTRIDGE

ODP BUS SOL LLC Finance $189.51TONER CARTRIDGES

ODP BUS SOL LLC Finance $218.87TONER CARTRIDGES

$503.13ODP BUS SOL LLC - Total For Finance

ODP BUS SOL LLC Health Insurance Fund $164.412 black ink toners, 1 cyan, 1 yellow, 1 magen

$164.41ODP BUS SOL LLC - Total For Health Insurance Fund

ODP BUS SOL LLC Human Resources $164.412 black ink toners, 1 cyan, 1 yellow, 1 magen

$164.41ODP BUS SOL LLC - Total For Human Resources

ODP BUS SOL LLC Risk Management $164.412 black ink toners, 1 cyan, 1 yellow, 1 magen

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:40 AM Page 47 of 73

69



$164.41ODP BUS SOL LLC - Total For Risk Management

$1,499.51ODP BUS SOL LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

OMEGA INSDUSTRIAL SU
OMEGA INSDUSTRIAL SU Buildings & Structures Fund $930.71CRC Cleaning products, Drain Clog, Lime/min

$930.71OMEGA INSDUSTRIAL SU - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$930.71OMEGA INSDUSTRIAL SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

OPINIONSTAGE
OPINIONSTAGE City Manager $99.00BlueSnap Opinion Stage CMO Dues

$99.00OPINIONSTAGE - Total For City Manager

$99.00OPINIONSTAGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PACE ANALYTICAL SERV
PACE ANALYTICAL SERV WWTP Operations $108.60Analytical testing

PACE ANALYTICAL SERV WWTP Operations $108.60Analytical testing

$217.20PACE ANALYTICAL SERV - Total For WWTP Operations

$217.20PACE ANALYTICAL SERV - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PALACE ADV ROOM DEP
PALACE ADV ROOM DEP Police Career Services $100.91LODGING, HOTELS, MOTELS, RESORTS lodgin

$100.91PALACE ADV ROOM DEP - Total For Police Career Services

$100.91PALACE ADV ROOM DEP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PAYPAL  PLATTERIVER
PAYPAL  PLATTERIVER City Manager $25.00Annual meeting luncheon

$25.00PAYPAL  PLATTERIVER - Total For City Manager

$25.00PAYPAL  PLATTERIVER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PCN STRATEGIES INC
PCN STRATEGIES INC Capital Projects Fund $335.70Camera mounting brackets

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:40 AM Page 48 of 73

70



$335.70PCN STRATEGIES INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$335.70PCN STRATEGIES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PEDEN'S INC
PEDEN'S INC Police Career Services $110.00Embroidery service

$110.00PEDEN'S INC - Total For Police Career Services

$110.00PEDEN'S INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PILOT
PILOT Fire-EMS Training $51.00Fuel for travel to the recruit academy

$51.00PILOT - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$51.00PILOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PIPELOGIX INC
PIPELOGIX INC Sewer Wastewater Collection $2,000.00Phoenix DB Sync

$2,000.00PIPELOGIX INC - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$2,000.00PIPELOGIX INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

POPEYES 10370
POPEYES 10370 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $26.89Hazardous Waste Training Meal Expense

$26.89POPEYES 10370 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$26.89POPEYES 10370 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

POSTAL PROS, INC.
POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $2,185.05E-Statements, Texts & Payments / IVR Paym

POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $667.50E-Stmts/Texts/IVR Payments/E-Payment Cha

POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,118.61UB / Past Due Notices - Printing/Mailing Serv

$5,971.16POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Customer Service

POSTAL PROS, INC. Water Revenue and Transfers $2,298.75E-Stmts/Texts/IVR Payments/E-Payment Cha

POSTAL PROS, INC. Water Revenue and Transfers $550.50E-Statements, Texts & Payments / IVR Paym

$2,849.25POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:40 AM Page 49 of 73

71



$8,820.41POSTAL PROS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

POWERPHONE INC
POWERPHONE INC Public Safety Communication $729.00Online Training - Combined Certification

POWERPHONE INC Public Safety Communication $729.00Online Training - Combined Certification

$1,458.00POWERPHONE INC - Total For Public Safety Communications

$1,458.00POWERPHONE INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PRIMETIME SPORTS EMP
PRIMETIME SPORTS EMP Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $26.57Hazardous Waste Training Meal Expense

$26.57PRIMETIME SPORTS EMP - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$26.57PRIMETIME SPORTS EMP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PUBLICRISKMGMTASSN
PUBLICRISKMGMTASSN Risk Management $385.00Government Membership PRIMA

$385.00PUBLICRISKMGMTASSN - Total For Risk Management

$385.00PUBLICRISKMGMTASSN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RAIN FLO IRRIGATION
RAIN FLO IRRIGATION Hogadon - Operations $510.52Winter carnival 23/24

RAIN FLO IRRIGATION Hogadon - Operations $510.52Winter carnival 23/24

$1,021.04RAIN FLO IRRIGATION - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$1,021.04RAIN FLO IRRIGATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO
RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO Balefill - Baler Processing $6,925.00EMERGENCY PIPE FIRE BALER

$6,925.00RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$6,925.00RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RED LION HOTEL
RED LION HOTEL City Council ($24.44)Credit taxes

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:40 AM Page 50 of 73

72



($24.44)RED LION HOTEL - Total For City Council

($24.44)RED LION HOTEL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RED LOBSTER 0639
RED LOBSTER 0639 WWTP Operations $72.19Meal expense during trip to SLIB meeting

$72.19RED LOBSTER 0639 - Total For WWTP Operations

$72.19RED LOBSTER 0639 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RED WING SHOES
RED WING SHOES Balefill - Diversion & Special $150.00STEEL TOE BOOTS/SPECIAL WASTE

$150.00RED WING SHOES - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$150.00RED WING SHOES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

REGION VIII PRETREAT
REGION VIII PRETREAT WWTP Pretreatment $300.002023 R8PA Workshop Registration Fee - R. O

$300.00REGION VIII PRETREAT - Total For WWTP Pretreatment

$300.00REGION VIII PRETREAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

REXEL USA INC
REXEL USA INC WWTP Operations $2,727.36Allen Bradley 1756-OF8 Controllogix

$2,727.36REXEL USA INC - Total For WWTP Operations

$2,727.36REXEL USA INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RICOH USA INC
RICOH USA INC Capital Projects Fund $10,700.00Copier

$10,700.00RICOH USA INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$10,700.00RICOH USA INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RISSLER PLUMBING & H
RISSLER PLUMBING & H Risk Management $2,880.61Frzn/brkn water line repair & rpld faucet 202

$2,880.61RISSLER PLUMBING & H - Total For Risk Management

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:40 AM Page 51 of 73

73



$2,880.61RISSLER PLUMBING & H - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RMI CASPER
RMI CASPER Fire-EMS Operations $648.84Structure Gloves

$648.84RMI CASPER - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$648.84RMI CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Rocky Mountain
Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $141.56Bulk Oxygen - Chemicals

$141.56Rocky Mountain - Total For Regional Water Operations

Rocky Mountain Water Distribution $25.60Monthly rental

$25.60Rocky Mountain - Total For Water Distribution

$167.16Rocky Mountain - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ROCKY MOUNTAIN ACCRE
ROCKY MOUNTAIN ACCRE Police Administration $225.002023 Membership Dues

$225.00ROCKY MOUNTAIN ACCRE - Total For Police Administration

$225.00ROCKY MOUNTAIN ACCRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics - Operations $5,072.96Acct #54730761-088 1

$5,072.96ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ash Street Building $223.15Acct #54730761-154 1

$223.15ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ash Street Building

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $11,822.63Acct #54730761-090 7

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $361.83LRP ANALOG LINE FOR GAS

$12,184.46ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Buildings & Structures Fund $114.03Acct #54730761-089 9

$114.03ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Casper Business Center $7,703.26Acct #54730761-159 0

$7,703.26ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Casper Business Center

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $758.47Acct #54730761-141 8

$758.47ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:40 AM Page 52 of 73

74



ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Golf - Operations $3,114.76Acct #54730761-099 8

$3,114.76ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Golf - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Hogadon - Operations $7,003.12Acct #54730761-100 4

$7,003.12ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Hogadon - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Athletic Maint. $868.80Acct #54730761-131 9

$868.80ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Special Areas $59.62Acct #54730761-148 3

$59.62ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Special Areas

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Police Administration $251.89Acct #54730761-104 6

$251.89ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Police Administration

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $3,999.18Acct #60931133-010 2 - Electricity

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $26,854.74Acct #60931133-009 4 - Split - Electricity

$30,853.92ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Regional Water Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $2,452.48Acct #60931133-003 7 - Booster - Electricity

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $1,974.45Acct #60931133-009 4 - Split - Electricity

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $28.62Acct #60931133-022 7 - Booster - Electricity

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $1,855.61Acct #60931133-016 9 -Booster - Electricity

$6,311.16ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Traffic Control $46,882.32Acct #54730761-106 1

$46,882.32ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Traffic Control

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER WWTP Operations $27,185.20Acct #54730761-108 7

$27,185.20ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For WWTP Operations

$148,587.12ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Rooter
Rooter Buildings & Structures Fund $454.00Sewer line service

$454.00Rooter - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $853.65Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R

$1,185.30Rooter - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$1,639.30Rooter - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SALTUS TECHNOLOGIES,
SALTUS TECHNOLOGIES, Police Administration $1,131.00Paper for Digiticket Printers

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:40 AM Page 53 of 73

75



$1,131.00SALTUS TECHNOLOGIES, - Total For Police Administration

$1,131.00SALTUS TECHNOLOGIES, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMS CLUB #6425
SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $141.38CLEANING SUPPLIES FOR TRUCK BARN/ EQUI

$141.38SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Diversion & Special $25.96CLEANING SUPPLIES FOR TRUCK BARN/ EQUI

$25.96SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $203.41CONCESSION Resale - Water, Pretzels

$203.41SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

SAMS CLUB #6425 Refuse - Commercial $81.84CLEANING SUPPLIES FOR TRUCK BARN/ EQUI

$81.84SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Refuse - Commercial

$452.59SAMS CLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMSCLUB #6425
SAMSCLUB #6425 Buildings & Structures Fund $127.30Custodial Supplies for Ice Arena - Sams Club

SAMSCLUB #6425 Buildings & Structures Fund $19.98Custodial Supplies for City Hall - Sams Club

$147.28SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $467.69CONCESSION Resale - Pretzels, Water, etc.

SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $279.13CONCESSIONS - Pretzels, Gatorade, HotDogs

SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $356.15CONCESSION Resale - Water, Hot Dogs, Pretz

$1,102.97SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

SAMSCLUB #6425 Information Services $35.94Coffee

$35.94SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Information Services

SAMSCLUB #6425 Municipal Court $46.28WHOLESALE CLUBS

$46.28SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Municipal Court

SAMSCLUB #6425 Police Administration $335.36WHOLESALE CLUBS

$335.36SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Police Administration

SAMSCLUB #6425 Police Investigations $323.46WHOLESALE CLUBS

$323.46SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Police Investigations

SAMSCLUB #6425 Public Transit - Operations $70.00Club membership

$70.00SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Public Transit - Operations

$2,061.29SAMSCLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:40 AM Page 54 of 73

76



SAMSCLUB.COM
SAMSCLUB.COM Ice Arena - Concessions $83.88CONCESSIONS Resale - Ring Pops, Coffee Cre

$83.88SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

SAMSCLUB.COM Police Investigations $186.10WHOLESALE CLUBS

$186.10SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Police Investigations

$269.98SAMSCLUB.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SERPENTIX CONVEYOR C
SERPENTIX CONVEYOR C WWTP Operations $86,982.70Chain links

$86,982.70SERPENTIX CONVEYOR C - Total For WWTP Operations

$86,982.70SERPENTIX CONVEYOR C - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHAMROCK BREWING CO
SHAMROCK BREWING CO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $18.24Hazardous Waste Training Meal Expense

SHAMROCK BREWING CO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $24.41Food for Special Waste Training Class

$42.65SHAMROCK BREWING CO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$42.65SHAMROCK BREWING CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHELL OIL 5744381130
SHELL OIL 5744381130 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $38.65FUEL SPECIAL WASTE TRAINING CLASSES

$38.65SHELL OIL 5744381130 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$38.65SHELL OIL 5744381130 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHELL OIL 5744427920
SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $52.31Fuel

SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $43.43Fuel

SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $46.04Fuel

$141.78SHELL OIL 5744427920 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$141.78SHELL OIL 5744427920 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHIRTS & MORE INC

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:40 AM Page 55 of 73

77



SHIRTS & MORE INC Capital Projects Fund $500.00Police cruiser decal removal

$500.00SHIRTS & MORE INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$500.00SHIRTS & MORE INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHIRTS AND MORE INC
SHIRTS AND MORE INC Fire-EMS Operations $125.00SCBA ID Decals

$125.00SHIRTS AND MORE INC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

SHIRTS AND MORE INC Ft. Caspar Museum $358.00VARIETY STORES

$358.00SHIRTS AND MORE INC - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$483.00SHIRTS AND MORE INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SIX ROBBLEES INC
SIX ROBBLEES INC Refuse - Residential $670.02Tire Chains Replacement Parts

$670.02SIX ROBBLEES INC - Total For Refuse - Residential

$670.02SIX ROBBLEES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL
SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Career Services $500.00Confidential legal or medical matters

SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Career Services $400.00Confidential Legal or Medical Matters

$900.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - Total For Police Career Services

$900.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SMITHS FOOD #4185
SMITHS FOOD #4185 Regional Water Operations $32.98JPB Meeting Lunch - Fried Chicken & Potato 

$32.98SMITHS FOOD #4185 - Total For Regional Water Operations

$32.98SMITHS FOOD #4185 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SOLID WASTE ASSOCIA
SOLID WASTE ASSOCIA Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $49.00TRAFFIC CONTROL WEBINAR FOR SPECIAL W

$49.00SOLID WASTE ASSOCIA - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$49.00SOLID WASTE ASSOCIA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:40 AM Page 56 of 73

78



SQ  BLUES GYPSY LLC
SQ  BLUES GYPSY LLC City Manager $43.80Lunch meeting

$43.80SQ  BLUES GYPSY LLC - Total For City Manager

$43.80SQ  BLUES GYPSY LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS
SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Aquatics - Operations $105.00Battery Backup Power Strip

$105.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Aquatics - Operations

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $79.98USB ADAPTER FOR CASH DRAWERS

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $819.00PRINTER FOR SCALEHOUSE

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $39.99USB FOR CASH DRAWER/PRINTER FOR COM

$938.97SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Balefill - Diversion & Special $105.00BATTERY BACK UP FOR COMPUTER

$105.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Customer Service $30.00APG CHECK PROCESSING PRINTER CABLE

$30.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Customer Service

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Finance $12.00Phone Cord for Toni Allen Phone

$12.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Finance

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Hogadon - Operations $149.00router replacement

$149.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Hogadon - Operations

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Parks - Parks Maint. $239.00Monitor for Matt's laptop for working on GIS

$239.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Refuse - Residential $819.00PRINTER FOR TRUCK BARN

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Refuse - Residential $819.00USB FOR CASH DRAWER/PRINTER FOR COM

$1,638.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Refuse - Residential

$3,216.97SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  EILEEN'S COLOSSA
SQ  EILEEN'S COLOSSA Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $17.12RETIREMENT RECEPTION

$17.12SQ  EILEEN'S COLOSSA - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

SQ  EILEEN'S COLOSSA Refuse - Residential $17.13RETIREMENT RECEPTION

$17.13SQ  EILEEN'S COLOSSA - Total For Refuse - Residential

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:40 AM Page 57 of 73

79



$34.25SQ  EILEEN'S COLOSSA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  FCMA
SQ  FCMA General Fund Revenue $611.10Books for resale in museum store

$611.10SQ  FCMA - Total For General Fund Revenue

$611.10SQ  FCMA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  FORD WYOMING CEN
SQ  FORD WYOMING CEN Balefill - Diversion & Special $20.00HOME SHOW RENTAL

$20.00SQ  FORD WYOMING CEN - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$20.00SQ  FORD WYOMING CEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  GW MECHANICAL, I
SQ  GW MECHANICAL, I Buildings & Structures Fund $125.00Plumbing repair supplies for Aquatics Center 

$125.00SQ  GW MECHANICAL, I - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$125.00SQ  GW MECHANICAL, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  HEDLUND ELECTRIC
SQ  HEDLUND ELECTRIC Balefill - Baler Processing $2,632.47ELECTRICAL WORK AT BALER CHANGING BRE

$2,632.47SQ  HEDLUND ELECTRIC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$2,632.47SQ  HEDLUND ELECTRIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  MONTANA SEALS AN
SQ  MONTANA SEALS AN WWTP Operations $232.35Pump packing

$232.35SQ  MONTANA SEALS AN - Total For WWTP Operations

$232.35SQ  MONTANA SEALS AN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  PEDEN'S INC.
SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Ft. Caspar Museum $220.00Embroidery on staff uniforms

$220.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:40 AM Page 58 of 73

80



$220.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  STEAMBOAT DELI
SQ  STEAMBOAT DELI City Manager $12.84Lunch meeting

$12.84SQ  STEAMBOAT DELI - Total For City Manager

$12.84SQ  STEAMBOAT DELI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STAPLES
STAPLES Aquatics - Operations $29.92New Mission Statement Posters for Parks Re

$29.92STAPLES - Total For Aquatics - Operations

STAPLES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $49.99TONER REPLACEMENT FOR PRINTER BALER B

$49.99STAPLES - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

STAPLES Buildings & Structures Fund $14.97New Mission Statement Posters for Parks Re

$14.97STAPLES - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

STAPLES City Manager $67.99Laptop case

$67.99STAPLES - Total For City Manager

STAPLES Ice Arena - Operations $29.92New Mission Statement Posters for Parks Re

$29.92STAPLES - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

STAPLES Parks - Athletic Maint. $29.92New Mission Statement Posters for Parks Re

$29.92STAPLES - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

STAPLES Parks - Parks Maint. $29.92New Mission Statement Posters for Parks Re

STAPLES Parks - Parks Maint. $27.98Wheels for office chair and power strip

$57.90STAPLES - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

STAPLES Rec Center - Admin $29.92New Mission Statement Posters for Parks Re

STAPLES Rec Center - Admin $9.49Rec Admin Post It Tabs

$39.41STAPLES - Total For Rec Center - Admin

STAPLES Rec Center - Operations $14.97New Mission Statement Posters for Parks Re

$14.97STAPLES - Total For Rec Center - Operations

STAPLES Refuse - Recycling $44.59presentation board for training at MRF

$44.59STAPLES - Total For Refuse - Recycling

STAPLES Regional Water Operations $88.57White Board & command Strips for Operator

$88.57STAPLES - Total For Regional Water Operations

STAPLES Water Distribution $79.99COPY PAPER- BUILDING SUPPLIES

$79.99STAPLES - Total For Water Distribution

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:40 AM Page 59 of 73

81



$548.14STAPLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STAPLES DIRECT
STAPLES DIRECT Balefill - Diversion & Special $151.20Print materials for Home & Garden Show - S

$151.20STAPLES DIRECT - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$151.20STAPLES DIRECT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STATE OF WY.
STATE OF WY. Health Insurance Fund $16,564.34Retiree Subsidy - February 2023

$16,564.34STATE OF WY. - Total For Health Insurance Fund

STATE OF WY. Police Administration $60.00Notary Public Application - C. Bandalos

$60.00STATE OF WY. - Total For Police Administration

STATE OF WY. WWTP Operations $39,746.25Loan #CW127

$39,746.25STATE OF WY. - Total For WWTP Operations

$56,370.59STATE OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STAX    WYOMING FIRS
STAX    WYOMING FIRS WWTP Operations $190.64First aid supplies

$190.64STAX    WYOMING FIRS - Total For WWTP Operations

$190.64STAX    WYOMING FIRS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STELLAR PROGRAMMING
STELLAR PROGRAMMING Balefill - Baler Processing $1,993.75Programming & Consulting Services/BALER

$1,993.75STELLAR PROGRAMMING - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$1,993.75STELLAR PROGRAMMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STICKER MULE
STICKER MULE Balefill - Diversion & Special $218.40Supplies Home & Garden Show Solid Waste

$218.40STICKER MULE - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$218.40STICKER MULE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:40 AM Page 60 of 73

82



STINKER #216
STINKER #216 Fire-EMS Operations $90.36Fuel

$90.36STINKER #216 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$90.36STINKER #216 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC.
SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. Refuse - Residential $1,280.60FIX OUTLET BY REQUEST OF OSHA

SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. Refuse - Residential $80.00FIX LIGHT SWITCH MRF BLDG

$1,360.60SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - Total For Refuse - Residential

$1,360.60SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI
SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Ice Arena - Operations $182.00Fire extinguisher annual service

$182.00SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Sewer Wastewater Collection $192.50Fire extinguisher annual service / testing

$192.50SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$374.50SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SUN COUNTRY DISTRIBU
SUN COUNTRY DISTRIBU Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Ope $3,039.303 Inch Tab Chlorine for Outdoor Pools

$3,039.30SUN COUNTRY DISTRIBU - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.

SUN COUNTRY DISTRIBU Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $2,569.463 Inch Tab Chlorine for Outdoor Pools

$2,569.46SUN COUNTRY DISTRIBU - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.

SUN COUNTRY DISTRIBU Aquatics- Paradise Valley Ope $2,647.463 Inch Tab Chlorine for Outdoor Pools

$2,647.46SUN COUNTRY DISTRIBU - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper

SUN COUNTRY DISTRIBU Aquatics- Washington Oper $501.543 Inch Tab Chlorine for Outdoor Pools

$501.54SUN COUNTRY DISTRIBU - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper

$8,757.76SUN COUNTRY DISTRIBU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SUTHERLANDS 2219
SUTHERLANDS 2219 Capital Projects Fund $19.99Fish tape for pulling irrigation wire into baseli

$19.99SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Capital Projects Fund

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:40 AM Page 61 of 73

83



SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Distribution $5.82Sprinkler System Repair- Water & Sewer Line

SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Distribution $6.15SPRINKLER SYSTEM MATERIALS- WATER & SE

$11.97SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Water Distribution

SUTHERLANDS 2219 Weed & Pest Fund $24.99supplies

$24.99SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$56.95SUTHERLANDS 2219 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SWTA  TX
SWTA  TX Public Transit - CARES Act ($500.00)MOTOR FREIGHT CARRIERS, TRUCK-LOCAL/L

($500.00)SWTA  TX - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

($500.00)SWTA  TX - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TACO BELL 037391
TACO BELL 037391 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $16.43FOOD FOR SPECIAL WASTE TRAINING CLASSE

$16.43TACO BELL 037391 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$16.43TACO BELL 037391 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TARGET SPECIALTY PRO
TARGET SPECIALTY PRO Weed & Pest Fund $1,455.48Q4 Plus Turf Herb & Freight

$1,455.48TARGET SPECIALTY PRO - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$1,455.48TARGET SPECIALTY PRO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TEXAS ROADHOUSE
TEXAS ROADHOUSE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $30.69Hazardous Waste Training Meal Expense

$30.69TEXAS ROADHOUSE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$30.69TEXAS ROADHOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THATCHER CO.
THATCHER CO. WWTP Regional Interceptors $18,298.00Ferrous Chloride

$18,298.00THATCHER CO. - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$18,298.00THATCHER CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:40 AM Page 62 of 73

84



THE HOME DEPOT
THE HOME DEPOT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $68.92Plumbing repair supplies for Baler Building - 

$68.92THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

THE HOME DEPOT Balefill - Diversion & Special $81.73GLOVES FOR CREW/LITTER MISC HOOKS FOR

$81.73THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

THE HOME DEPOT Capital Projects Fund $125.61Electrical parts for baseline controller installa

$125.61THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Capital Projects Fund

THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Athletic Maint. $13.48Lock hardware for Crossroads Building

THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Athletic Maint. $40.94Base Anchor Cleaning/Drill Set

$54.42THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Parks Maint. $95.88Extension cord for hot line and basic tools fo

$95.88THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Special Areas $209.58Special Areas Bulbs

$209.58THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Special Areas

THE HOME DEPOT Refuse - Residential $160.25SUPPLIES FOR GATE REPAIR

$160.25THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Refuse - Residential

THE HOME DEPOT Traffic Control $9.97Light socket for 2nd & Jefferson pole

$9.97THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Traffic Control

THE HOME DEPOT Water Meters $31.48ZIP TIES- OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES

$31.48THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Water Meters

THE HOME DEPOT Weed & Pest Fund $128.10shed supplies

THE HOME DEPOT Weed & Pest Fund $12.24Shed supplies

$140.34THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$978.18THE HOME DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE UPS STORE
THE UPS STORE Parks - Parks Maint. $66.00stamps

THE UPS STORE Parks - Parks Maint. $11.40Trail counters shipped for maintenance

$77.40THE UPS STORE - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$77.40THE UPS STORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THOME VETERNIARIAN H
THOME VETERNIARIAN H Metro Animal Shelter $66.00VETERINARY SERVICES

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:40 AM Page 63 of 73

85



$66.00THOME VETERNIARIAN H - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$66.00THOME VETERNIARIAN H - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TIM FORCE TIN SHOP I
TIM FORCE TIN SHOP I Balefill - Diversion & Special $243.00Dust / HVAC repairs st special waste admin b

$243.00TIM FORCE TIN SHOP I - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$243.00TIM FORCE TIN SHOP I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TLF KEEFES FLOWERS
TLF KEEFES FLOWERS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $32.49FLORISTS

$32.49TLF KEEFES FLOWERS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

TLF KEEFES FLOWERS Refuse - Commercial $32.49FLORISTS

$32.49TLF KEEFES FLOWERS - Total For Refuse - Commercial

$64.98TLF KEEFES FLOWERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TMOBILE LAW RELATION
TMOBILE LAW RELATION Police Investigations $25.00TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL

TMOBILE LAW RELATION Police Investigations $25.00TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL

$50.00TMOBILE LAW RELATION - Total For Police Investigations

$50.00TMOBILE LAW RELATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TOWN OF MILLS
TOWN OF MILLS Police Grants Fund $84.00Equitable Sharing Check - DCI #2022-1113

$84.00TOWN OF MILLS - Total For Police Grants Fund

$84.00TOWN OF MILLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRACTOR SUPPLY CO
TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Hogadon - Operations $93.84MISCELLANEOUS AUTOMOTIVE DEALERS

$93.84TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Hogadon - Operations

TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Water Tanks $314.48WEED KILLER FOR T&B- BOOSTER SUPPLIES

$314.48TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Water Tanks

TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Weed & Pest Fund $71.89straps

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:40 AM Page 64 of 73

86



TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Weed & Pest Fund $27.96straps

TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Weed & Pest Fund $41.94straps

$141.79TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$550.11TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRI STATE OIL RECLAI
TRI STATE OIL RECLAI Balefill - Diversion & Special $577.50Antifreeze pickup for recycling

$577.50TRI STATE OIL RECLAI - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$577.50TRI STATE OIL RECLAI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TST  CITY BREW COFFE
TST  CITY BREW COFFE Police Investigations $37.70EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS

$37.70TST  CITY BREW COFFE - Total For Police Investigations

$37.70TST  CITY BREW COFFE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TST  GOLD DUST SALOO
TST  GOLD DUST SALOO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $25.00Food for Special Waste Training Class

$25.00TST  GOLD DUST SALOO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$25.00TST  GOLD DUST SALOO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TST  The Walter Brew
TST  The Walter Brew Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $7.00FOOD FOR SPECIAL SPECIAL WASTE TRAININ

$7.00TST  The Walter Brew - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$7.00TST  The Walter Brew - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TST  WYOMING RIB
TST  WYOMING RIB City Council $121.93Lunch meeting

$121.93TST  WYOMING RIB - Total For City Council

$121.93TST  WYOMING RIB - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TST  WYOMING RIB AND

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:40 AM Page 65 of 73

87



TST  WYOMING RIB AND WWTP Operations $154.02Meal expense during trip to SLIB meeting

$154.02TST  WYOMING RIB AND - Total For WWTP Operations

$154.02TST  WYOMING RIB AND - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TW ENTERPRISES INC
TW ENTERPRISES INC Fire-EMS Operations $362.00Battery, generator repair, mileage & misc su

$362.00TW ENTERPRISES INC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$362.00TW ENTERPRISES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Information Services $1,062.80Executime Touchscreen Proximity Reader M

$1,062.80TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Information Services

$1,062.80TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UBER   TRIP
UBER   TRIP Information Services $19.98TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

$19.98UBER   TRIP - Total For Information Services

$19.98UBER   TRIP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR
UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $16.00Uniform supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $77.26Uniform supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $16.00Uniform supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $16.00Uniform supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $207.94Uniform supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $98.60Uniform supplies

$431.80UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - Total For Police Career Services

$431.80UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNION WIRELESS
UNION WIRELESS Water Tanks $95.32Upper Rock Creek Reservoir SCADA & Cell Ph

$95.32UNION WIRELESS - Total For Water Tanks

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:40 AM Page 66 of 73

88



$95.32UNION WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162462397
UNITED    0162462397 Metro Animal Shelter $1,045.80UNITED AIRLINES Scott Schell

$1,045.80UNITED    0162462397 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$1,045.80UNITED    0162462397 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED WAY OF NATRON
UNITED WAY OF NATRON Capital Projects Fund $946.941%#16 Funding United Way

$946.94UNITED WAY OF NATRON - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$946.94UNITED WAY OF NATRON - ALL DEPARTMENTS

URGENT CARE OF CASPE
URGENT CARE OF CASPE Property Insurance Fund $1,513.00Drug & Alcohol Testing & Occupational Healt

$1,513.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - Total For Property Insurance Fund

URGENT CARE OF CASPE Public Transit - CARES Act $190.00DOT Physicals

$190.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

$1,703.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

USA GASOLINE
USA GASOLINE Fire-EMS Operations $45.85Fuel

$45.85USA GASOLINE - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$45.85USA GASOLINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

USPS PO 5715580478
USPS PO 5715580478 WWTP Pretreatment $9.72Certified mail

$9.72USPS PO 5715580478 - Total For WWTP Pretreatment

$9.72USPS PO 5715580478 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

USPS PO 5715580945
USPS PO 5715580945 Customer Service $1,550.00PO BOX FOR UTILITY BILLING PMTS

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:40 AM Page 67 of 73

89



$1,550.00USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For Customer Service

USPS PO 5715580945 Human Resources $8.131 certified letter sent

$8.13USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For Human Resources

USPS PO 5715580945 Regional Water Operations $73.92POSTAGE - Certified Mail City & RWS Wholes

$73.92USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For Regional Water Operations

USPS PO 5715580945 Risk Management $8.131 certified letter sent

$8.13USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For Risk Management

USPS PO 5715580945 Water Administration $92.40POSTAGE - Certified Mail City & RWS Wholes

$92.40USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For Water Administration

$1,732.58USPS PO 5715580945 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS Public Safety Communication $82.00Acct #465552982-00003

$82.00VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Public Safety Communications

VERIZON WIRELESS Sewer Wastewater Collection $74.69Acct #742239432-00002 remote device data

$74.69VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

VERIZON WIRELESS Streets $40.01Acct #242152162-00001

$40.01VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Streets

VERIZON WIRELESS Water Distribution $153.59Acct #542255605-00001

$153.59VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Water Distribution

VERIZON WIRELESS Water Meters $106.61942021615-00001

$106.61VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Water Meters

VERIZON WIRELESS WWTP Operations $147.20Acct #842227834-00001

$147.20VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For WWTP Operations

$604.10VERIZON WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VZWRLSS IVR VB
VZWRLSS IVR VB Golf - Operations $120.03Cellular service for Ipads

$120.03VZWRLSS IVR VB - Total For Golf - Operations

$120.03VZWRLSS IVR VB - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P
VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P Regional Water Operations $67.72WTP Operator Cell Phone

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:40 AM Page 68 of 73

90



$67.72VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Total For Regional Water Operations

$67.72VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAL-MART #1617
WAL-MART #1617 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $49.32SUPPLIES FOR SCALEHOUSE

$49.32WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

WAL-MART #1617 City Council $17.30Walmart Council Meetings Public Focus Grou

$17.30WAL-MART #1617 - Total For City Council

$66.62WAL-MART #1617 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAL-MART #3778
WAL-MART #3778 Ft. Caspar Museum $12.28Exhibit Supplies

$12.28WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

WAL-MART #3778 Regional Water Operations $19.94Dishwasher Pods for Lab Dishwasher - Office 

$19.94WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Regional Water Operations

WAL-MART #3778 Water Distribution $22.95PLEDGE, SOAP DISH- BUILDING SUPPLIES

$22.95WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Water Distribution

$55.17WAL-MART #3778 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WEAR PARTS INC
WEAR PARTS INC Traffic Control $216.60Sign install hardware

$216.60WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Traffic Control

WEAR PARTS INC WWTP Operations $19.41Bolts

WEAR PARTS INC WWTP Operations $62.00Filter

$81.41WEAR PARTS INC - Total For WWTP Operations

$298.01WEAR PARTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WENDY'S - 9035
WENDY'S - 9035 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $13.03food for special waste training class

$13.03WENDY'S - 9035 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$13.03WENDY'S - 9035 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:40 AM Page 69 of 73

91



WESTERN RESEARCH & D
WESTERN RESEARCH & D Metropolitan Planning Org $3,894.23Bar Nunn Streetscape Plan FY22

$3,894.23WESTERN RESEARCH & D - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

$3,894.23WESTERN RESEARCH & D - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTERN SIGN & DESIG
WESTERN SIGN & DESIG Police Administration $130.70Installation of new door sign & set up

$130.70WESTERN SIGN & DESIG - Total For Police Administration

$130.70WESTERN SIGN & DESIG - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTERN WATER CONSUL
WESTERN WATER CONSUL Capital Projects Fund $11,897.25College Drive Improvements

WESTERN WATER CONSUL Capital Projects Fund $2,182.50WWC Engineering Enhancements f

WESTERN WATER CONSUL Capital Projects Fund $4,258.50K St Imp-St Mary-Bryan Stk Eng

$18,338.25WESTERN WATER CONSUL - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$18,338.25WESTERN WATER CONSUL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTLAND PARK-RED BU
WESTLAND PARK-RED BU Sewer Fund $3,875.00Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad

WESTLAND PARK-RED BU Sewer Fund ($387.50)Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad

$3,487.50WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - Total For Sewer Fund

WESTLAND PARK-RED BU WWTP Revenue and Transfer ($1,728.71)Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad

($1,728.71)WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - Total For WWTP Revenue and Transfers

$1,758.79WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WILLIAMSON-DICKIE
WILLIAMSON-DICKIE Balefill - Diversion & Special $128.70Dickies Uniforms SW Home and Garden Sho

$128.70WILLIAMSON-DICKIE - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$128.70WILLIAMSON-DICKIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WLC ENGINEERING - SU

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:40 AM Page 70 of 73

92



WLC ENGINEERING - SU Engineering $658.00Land surveying services

$658.00WLC ENGINEERING - SU - Total For Engineering

$658.00WLC ENGINEERING - SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WM SUPERCENTER
WM SUPERCENTER City Council $47.96Council meeting supplies

$47.96WM SUPERCENTER - Total For City Council

WM SUPERCENTER Police Administration $37.42GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

$37.42WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Police Administration

WM SUPERCENTER Rec Center - Admin $9.98Rec Admin Office Coffee

$9.98WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Rec Center - Admin

WM SUPERCENTER Regional Water Operations $25.73Cookies, Plates, & Fruit for JPB Meeting - Offi

$25.73WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Regional Water Operations

WM SUPERCENTER Water Distribution $9.88COMPUTER MOUSE- TECHNOLOGY

$9.88WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Water Distribution

$130.97WM SUPERCENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WPY FireNuggets Inc
WPY FireNuggets Inc Fire-EMS Training $325.00High Plains Fire Conference

WPY FireNuggets Inc Fire-EMS Training $325.00High Plains Fire Conference

WPY FireNuggets Inc Fire-EMS Training $650.00High Plains Fire Conference for Thompson an

$1,300.00WPY FireNuggets Inc - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$1,300.00WPY FireNuggets Inc - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. MACHINERY CO.
WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $146.25Equipment repair UNIT #141500 FORKLIFT

WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $385.60Equipment repair UNIT#141502 AIR CLNR CO

WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill ($153.56)Original debit invoice #WO7541793

WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $4,824.00Equip #141502 loader level service

WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $403.81Repairs on unit#141525 Bale Unloading Load

WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill ($400.23)Original debit invoice #WO7541792

WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $957.07Unit #141503 Loader parts compactor

WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $42.72REPLACEMENT CAP FOR UNIT#141532 PIT L

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:40 AM Page 71 of 73

93



WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $687.90Equip #141500 forklift service

$6,893.56WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$6,893.56WY. MACHINERY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING FIRST AID &
WYOMING FIRST AID & Metro Animal Shelter $78.76First Aid Supplies

$78.76WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$78.76WYOMING FIRST AID & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING GUN COMPANY
WYOMING GUN COMPANY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $126.97USED WRONG CC FOR PURCHASE SEE ATTAC

$126.97WYOMING GUN COMPANY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$126.97WYOMING GUN COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING STEEL RECYCL
WYOMING STEEL RECYCL Water Distribution $23.031/8"x2"x20' STRIP- OTHER MATERIALS & SUP

$23.03WYOMING STEEL RECYCL - Total For Water Distribution

$23.03WYOMING STEEL RECYCL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

YELLOW BUS
YELLOW BUS Public Transit - CARES Act $99.50AUTOMOTIVE PARTS, ACCESSORIES STORES

$99.50YELLOW BUS - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

$99.50YELLOW BUS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

YOURMEMBERSHIP,
YOURMEMBERSHIP, Community Development $229.00International Code Council ICC - Chief Buildin

$229.00YOURMEMBERSHIP, - Total For Community Development

$229.00YOURMEMBERSHIP, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:40 AM Page 72 of 73

94



$1,808,284.38CITYWIDE BILLS AND CLAIMS TOTAL

DULY AUDITED BY  (City Manager)  ________________________________   DATE  ___________

APPROVED BY         (Mayor)              ________________________________   DATE  ___________

I certify, under penalty of perjury, that this listing of vouchers and the items included therein for payment 
are correct and just in every respect.                                                                                                           
SUBMITTED BY       (Finance Dir)      ________________________________   DATE  ___________

Printed on 3/29/2023 10:26:40 AM Page 73 of 73

95



CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM

Council Meeting 
04/04/23

Additional Accounts Payable

03/16/23 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursements & Payroll Vendor/s

Shane Chaney - Travel Reimbursement 241.50
Carl Krugler - Travel Reimbursement 241.50
Reliastar Life Insurance Company 6,019.90
NCPERS Group Life Insurance 1,344.00

7,846.90

03/23/23 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursements

Sarah Boyle - Travel Reimbursement 206.50
Lori Jackson - Travel Reimbursement 333.00

539.50

Total Additional AP 8,386.40$         

Page 1 of 1
96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238



239



240



241



242



243



244



245



246



247



248



249



250



251



252



253



254



255



256



257



258



259



260



261



262



263



264



265



266



267



268



269



270



271



272



273



274



275



276



277



278



279



280



281



282



283



284



285



286



287



288



289



290



291



292



293



294



295



296



297



298



299



300



301



302



303



304



305



306



307



308



309



310



311



312



313



314



315



316



317



318



319



320



321



322



323



324



325



326



327



328



329



330



331



332



333



334



335



336



337



338



339



340



341



342



343



344



345



346



347



348



349



350



351

23-53



352



353



354



355



356



357



358



359



360



361



362



363



364



365



366



367



368



369



370



371



372



373



374



375



376



377



378



379



380



381



382



383



384



385



386



387



388



389



390



391



392



393



394



395



396



397



398


	Agenda
	3.A. March 7, 2023 Regular Council Meeting Minutes
	3.C. March 21, 2023 Regular Council Meeting Minutes
	4. 04-04-23 Bills and Claims
	Addendum

	6.A.1.a. Est Public Hearing/Real Estate Purchase Agreement at 12th & Conwell/Natrona County 
	Memo
	6.A.1.b. Est Public Hearing/Ordinance Creating LAD 159 - Westridge
	Memo
	Resolution No. 23-37
	Ownership & Assessment Roll

	6.A.1.c. Est Public Hearing/Ordinance Approving Zone Change/Majestic Mountain Addition
	Memo
	Location Map

	6.A.1.d. Est Public Hearing/Ordinance Approving Plat & Subdivision Agreement/Highland Park Tennis Complex Addition
	Memo
	Location Map

	6.A.1.e. Ordinance Approving Plat & Zone Change/Lukasiewicz Subdivision
	Memo
	Location Map

	7.A.1. Public Hearing/Ordinance Approving Amendment to Liquor Code
	Memo
	Ordinance No. 5-23

	8.A.1. Waste Water Collections Building HVAC Upgrades/Sheet Metal Specialties
	Memo
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 23-49

	8.A.2. Change Order No. 4 for North Platte Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation/Insituform Technologies 
	Memo
	Email Correspondence
	Change Order No. 4 Form
	Consultant's Recommendation Letter
	Change Order Proposal
	Resolution No. 23-50

	8.A.3. Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant 
	Memo
	MOU
	Resolution No. 23-51

	8.A.4. Purchase of Motorola Command Central Citizen Engagement/Motorola Solutions
	Memo
	Contract
	Resolution No. 23-52

	8.A.5. Amendment to Contract for Professional Services/Felsburg, Holt, Ullevig
	Memo
	Amendment
	Resolution No. 23-53

	9.A.1. Purchase of 2 Ton 4x4 Crew Cab with Dual Rear Wheel Cab & Chassis/Fire EMS Department
	Memo
	Bid Specifications

	9.A.2. Purchase of Half-Ton Super Cab Pickup Truck/Buildings & Structures Division
	Memo
	Bid Specifications

	9.A.3. Purchase of Front-End Wheel Loader/Solid Waste Division
	Memo
	Bid Specifications

	9.A.4. Purchase of 14-ft Dump Trailer/Parks Division
	Memo
	Quotes




